
A G E N D A  
 

AGENDA – ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD – TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2020 – PAGE 1 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 

TUESDAY, APRIL 21,  2 0 2 0 ,  8 : 3 0  A M  
 

ORANGE COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER OFFICE – via Teleconference  
1770 N. Broadway, Fourth Floor, Board Room 467 

Santa Ana, California 92706 
 

CONFERENCE CALL NUMBER: 888-398-2342 
PARTICIPATION CODE: 7611432 

 
 

BRIAN PROBOLSKY 
Chairman 

 
 HON. STEVE JONES CHARLES BARFIELD 
 Vice Chairman Board Member 
 

STEVE FRANKS CHRIS GAARDER 
 Board Member Board Member 
 
 DEAN WEST, CPA PHILLIP E. YARBROUGH 
 Board Member Board Member 
 
 
Staff Counsel Clerk of the Board 
Hon. Frank Davies, CPA, Auditor-Controller Patrick K. Bobko Kathy Tavoularis 
Kathy Tavoularis  
Clare Venegas   
 
The Orange Countywide Oversight Board welcomes you to this meeting.  This agenda contains a brief general 
description of each item to be considered.  The Board encourages your participation.  If you wish to speak on an item 
contained in the agenda, please complete a Speaker Form identifying the item(s) and deposit it in the Speaker Form 
Return box located next to the Clerk.  If you wish to speak on a matter which does not appear on the agenda, you 
may do so during the Public Comment period at the close of the meeting. Except as otherwise provided by law, no 
action shall be taken on any item not appearing in the agenda.  Speaker Forms are located next to the Speaker Form 
Return box.  When addressing the Board, please state your name for the record prior to providing your comments. 
 
**In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for this meeting should 
notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting at (714) 834-2458** 
 
GUIDANCE FOR PUBLIC ACCESS TO REDUCE RISK OF COVID-19: 
On March 12, 2020 and March 18, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom enacted Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20 
authorizing a local legislative body to hold public meetings via teleconferencing and make public meetings 
accessible telephonically or electronically to all members of the public to promote social distancing due to the state 
and local State of Emergency resulting from the threat of Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19). Pursuant to Governor 
Newsom's Executive Orders N2520 and N2920, please be advised that some, or all, of the Orange Countywide 
Oversight Board may attend this meeting telephonically. 
  
In accordance with Executive Order N-29-20, and in order to ensure the safety of the Board Members and staff and 
for the purposes of limiting the risk of COVID-19, in-person public participation at public meetings of the Board 
will not be allowed during the time period covered by the above-referenced Executive Orders.    



A G E N D A  
 

AGENDA – ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD – TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2020 – PAGE 2 

In the interest of maintaining appropriate social media distancing, the Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
encourages the public to participate by submitting emails at Kathy.tavoularis@ac.ocgov.com by 7:30 AM the 
day of the meeting, or calling (714) 834-2458 and leaving a message before 7:30 AM the day of the meeting, if 
you want to provide comments on agenda items or other subject matters within the Orange Countywide 
Oversight Board’s jurisdiction. 
 
The Orange Countywide Oversight Board and Staff thank you in advance for taking all precautions to prevent 
spreading the COVID19 virus. If you have any questions, please contact the Orange County Auditor Controller’s 
Office at (714) 834-2458 
 
 
 
 

All supporting documentation is available for public review online at http://ocauditor.com/ob/ or in person in 
the office of the Auditor-Controller located at 1770 North Broadway, Santa Ana, California 92706  

during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 
 
  



A G E N D A  
 

AGENDA – ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD – TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2020 – PAGE 3 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 
8 : 3 0  A . M .  

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Approval of the Minutes from January 28, 2020 

 
4. Adopt Amendment to Board Policies and Procedures  

 
5. Adopt Resolution Regarding Request by Successor Agency to transfer parcel APC 386-463-12 to the city  

a. Orange 
 
6. Adopt Resolution Regarding Request by Successor Agency for Authorization to Issue Refunding Bonds 

a. Stanton 
 

7. Adopt Resolution Regarding Request Approving of Assignment and Assumption of Parking Structure 
Agreements  

a. San Juan Capistrano  
 
COMMENTS & ADJOURNMENT:   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   
 
At this time members of the public may address the Board on any matter not on the agenda but within the 
jurisdiction of the Board.  The Board may limit the length of time each individual may have to address the Board.  
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 

• Form 700 is Due July 1 (continued from April 1 due to COVID-19) 
• Chris Nguyen departure  

 
BOARD COMMENTS:   
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
CS-1.    CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – SIGNIFICANT 

EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION – Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 
Number of Cases:  One Case 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NEXT MEETING:   
 
Regular Meeting  July 21, 2020, 8:30 AM 



M I N U T E S 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 
January 28, 2020, 8:30 a.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

A regular meeting of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board was called to order at 8:56 
a.m. on January 28, 2020 at the Rancho Santiago Community College District offices, 2323 N. 
Broadway, Santa Ana, California by Chairman Brian Probolsky, presiding officer. 
 

Present: 5 Chairman:  Brian Probolsky 
   Vice Chairman: Steve Jones  
   Board Member: Chris Gaarder 
 Board Member: Charles Barfield 

Board Member:  Dean West   
 

Absent:            2 Board Member: Phillip E. Yarborough  
Board Member: Steve Franks  

 
 
Also present were Chris Nguyen, Staff; Patrick Bobko, Counsel; Kathy Tavoularis, Clerk of the 
Board; Clare Venegas, Consultant; and Zeshaan Younus, Consultant. 
 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Led by Board Member West. 
 

 
3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM JANUARY 21, 2020 
 

On the motion of Board Member Gaarder, seconded by Vice Chair Jones, the minutes 
from the January 21, 2020 Board meeting were approved, with Board Member Barfield 
abstaining. 

 
 
4.  ADOPT RESOLUTION REGARDING REQUESTS BY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

FOR ANNUAL RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (ROPS) 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET (Totaling $0) 

 
a. Cypress – Chairman Probolsky noted the request is for a $0 amount. Board Member 

Gaarder moved, seconded by Vice Chair Jones, to approve the item. Board Member 
West asked about the ambitious timeline for dissolution laid out by staff, and Staff 



Member Nguyen explained that the timeline is set by statute and triggers once the last 
enforceable obligation is paid off.  Board Member West asked if the Successor 
Agency has any outstanding properties, enforceable obligations, or litigation.  
Cypress Assistant Director of Finance Donna Mullally noted that all of the litigation 
has been taken care and the city no longer has any enforceable obligations. The 
motion was approved unanimously. 
 

 
5. ADOPT RESOLUTION REGARDING REQUEST BY SUCCESSOR AGENCIES 

FOR CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
 

a. Anaheim – On motion of Board Member Gaarder, seconded by Board Member West, 
the item was approved unanimously. 
 
 

6. ADOPT RESOLUTIONS REGARDING REQUESTS BY SUCCESSOR 
AGENCIES FOR ANNUAL RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT 
SCHEDULE (ROPS) AND ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET (The Oversight Board 
took straw votes on these agencies’ draft Administrative budgets at the September 26, 
2019 meeting) 
 

a. Anaheim – On motion of Board Member Gaarder, seconded by Vice Chair Jones, the 
item was approved unanimously.  
 

b. Fullerton – Board Member Gaarder recused himself as he serves as a Fullerton 
Planning Commissioner. Board Member West moved approval. Vice Chair Jones 
seconded. Board Member West asked about line item #24 on the ROPS and whether 
it pushes the city over the allowable administrative costs. Fullerton Revenue Manager 
Ramona Castaneda confirmed that it would, however, the Department of Finance’s 
direction has been to list it separately. The motion was approved, with Board Member 
Gaarder recusing himself. 
 

c. Huntington Beach – On motion of Board Member Gaarder, seconded by Board 
Member Barfield, the item was approved unanimously.  
 

d. La Habra – Board Member West moved approval. Board Member Barfield 
seconded. Board Member West noted that the ROPS looked clean. The motion was 
approved unanimously. 
 

e. La Palma - On motion of Board Member Barfield, seconded by Board Member 
West, the item was approved unanimously.  
 

f. Mission Viejo – Board Member Gaarder moved approval. Board Member West 
seconded. Board Member Gaarder expressed appreciation for the level of detail in the 
staff report. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 



g. Placentia – Board Member Gaarder moved approval. Board Member Barfield 
seconded. 
 
Board Member West asked if there are properties not shown on the ROPS since the 
administrative budget looks higher and there doesn’t seem to be any justification 
other than information about the staff salaries. Brian Moncreif of Kosmont 
Companies introduced himself as a representative of the Placentia Successor Agency 
and noted that staff has spent a lot of time to satisfy the changing needs of the 
Department of Finance personnel and the Countywide Oversight Board/Auditor-
Controller’s office to justify staff time, and they understand the Department of 
Finance’s and Oversight Board’s direction to reduce administrative costs overall. 
Moncreif said as the enforceable obligations go away and loans are taken care, the 
intent is to reduce the administrative costs over time. Board Member West stated that 
he believes the Oversight Board has oversight responsibilities and that there are other 
Successor Agencies who can manage the same level of obligations with less cost, 
even though there’s a maximum amount allowed under the statute. 
 
Board Member West noted he was unable to attend in September to provide input. An 
example Board Member West noted of an agency that has good justification for its 
administrative costs is Fullerton, where they are managing current properties, but 
Placentia has fewer, so he is concerned there will be a point where there’s not enough 
justification for ongoing cost. Board Member Gaarder suggested that Placentia 
commit to lowering its administrative budget going forward.  Board Member West 
agreed with the suggestion, adding that he doesn’t have a problem approving 
Placentia’s ROPS today, but he does have a concern going forward. Moncreif did not 
agree to the suggestion, but stated Placentia’s intent and goal is to reduce their 
remaining enforceable obligations, and once they have only bond obligations, they 
expect the administrative costs will be significantly reduced. 
 
The motion was approved unanimously. 
 

h. Santa Ana – Board Member Barfield moved approval. Board Member Gaarder 
seconded. Board Member West stated although Santa Ana only has a few obligations, 
they are still requesting the maximum $250,000 for administrative costs, which seems 
excessive. Santa Ana Principal Management Analyst Susan Gorospe stated they 
follow the guidance of the State Department of Finance for the administrative cost 
allowance and that they still have properties under the Long Range Property 
Management Plan that have ongoing litigation. She anticipates that while they have 
requested the full amount, the actual administrative costs will be lower than that 
amount, and the difference can be applied to meet other outstanding obligations. 
Board Member West asked how much of the administrative budget had been unused 
in the past. Gorospe noted that page 2 of the staff report shows a three-year history of 
not utilizing the entire authorized administrative budget. For example, in FY2018-19, 
$59,265 had not been used. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 

  



7. ADOPT RESOLUTIONS REGARDING REQUESTS BY SUCCESSOR 
AGENCIES FOR ANNUAL RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT 
SCHEDULE (ROPS) AND ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET 

 
a. Costa Mesa – Board Member Gaarder praised Costa Mesa’s low administrative costs 

and moved approval. Board Member West seconded. The motion was approved 
unanimously. 
 

b. San Juan Capistrano – Board Member West stated that San Juan Capistrano’s 
administrative costs had been reduced appropriately and moved approval. Board 
Member Gaarder seconded. The motion was approved unanimously.  
 

c. Seal Beach - On motion of Board Member West, seconded by Board Member 
Gaarder, the item was approved unanimously.  
 

d. Westminster -- Board Member West praised the agenda item and moved approval. 
Board Member Gaarder seconded. The motion was approved unanimously. 

 
 
COMMENTS AND ADJOURNMENT: 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
Clerk of the Board Tavoularis reported there are no public comment requests. 
 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
 
Staff Member Nguyen said the Board Members should have received an electronic reminder for 
their Form 700 form submissions, which are due April 1.  
 
 
BOARD COMMENTS: 
 
Board Member Gaarder requested an Oversight Board forecast/current budget and survey 
showing all of the Successor Agencies’ information, such as which ones have completed their 
Last and Final ROPS, the total amount of obligations, and the administrative budget amounts. 
Staff Member Nguyen said that there are some notable differences, such as Irvine where they 
have a large outstanding enforceable obligation amount for one item, compared to Huntington 
Beach which has numerous obligations but a smaller aggregate enforceable obligation amount. 
Chair Probolsky suggested adding the number of enforceable obligations to provide context. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



Chairman Probolsky noted the next regular meeting of the Countywide Oversight Board is 
scheduled for April 21, 2020 and adjourned the meeting at 9:23 a.m.  
 

 
______________________________________  

BRIAN PROBOLSKY  
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD  

 
 
 
_____________________________________    ________________________ 
KATHY TAVOULARIS       DATE 
CLERK OF THE BOARD       



Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

Date: 4/21/2020 Agenda Item No. 4 

 

From: Staff of the Oversight Board 

 

Subject: Amendments to Board Policies and Procedures 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve resolution adopting amendments to the policies and procedures. 

 

 

This resolution would adopt amendments to the policies and procedures for the Orange Countywide 

Oversight Board to update the Designated Official for the Countywide Oversight Board. 

 

Attachment 

 

1. Oversight Board Resolution 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Resolution No. 20-____ 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO THE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

 

 

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code Section 34179(e) requires all action items of the 

Orange County Countywide Oversight Board be accomplished by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Policies and Procedures further the Board’s ability to perform its fiduciary duty to 

holders of enforceable obligations and the taxing entities that benefit from distributions of property tax 

and other related revenues; and 

WHEREAS, the Policies and Procedures were adopted at the inaugural meeting of the Board; and 

WHEREAS, the Policies and Procedures were most recently amended at the September 26, 2019 

Board Meeting; and 

WHEREAS, amendments are necessary to revise the Designated Official for the Countywide 

Oversight Board; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

hereby amends Article III, Section B of the Policies and Procedures of the Orange Countywide Oversight 

Board to change “Chris Nguyen” to “Kathy Tavoularis” as the Designated Official, “(714) 834-2351” to 

“(714) 834-2458” as the phone number, and “chris.nguyen@ac.ocgov.com” to 

“kathy.tavoularis@ac.ocgov.com” as the email address. 

 

 



 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 
 
          Agenda item No. 5A 
Date: 4/21/2020 
 
From: Successor Agency to the Orange Redevelopment Agency  
 
Subject: Resolution of the Countywide Oversight Board Approving Transfer of Land Located at 525 W. 

Chapman Ave. in the City of Orange from the Successor Agency to the City of Orange 
 
Recommended Action: 
Approve resolution to authorize transfer of Metrolink parking lot property 

 
 
The Orange Successor Agency requests approval of a transfer of land, located at 525 W. Chapman Ave. 
in the City of Orange from the Successor Agency to the City. 
 
As part of the wind down of the former Orange Redevelopment Agency’s (RDA) affairs, the Successor 
Agency transferred a number of properties to the City of Orange for governmental use with the prior 
approval of the Successor Agency’s former oversight board and the State Department of Finance (the 
“DOF”).  
 
The former oversight board adopted Resolution No. OB-0039.  The Resolution No. OB-0039 was intended 
to, among other things, allow the transfer of the West Chapman Parking Lot to the City of Orange.  The 
DOF approved such transfer on November 5, 2013.  The Parking Lot, consisting of several parcels, is 
located west of the train tracks at the Orange Metrolink Transportation Center.  Successor Agency Staff 
recently discovered that one of the Parking Lot parcels, located at 525 W. Chapman Ave. (APN 386-463-
12) was inadvertently left out of Resolution No. OB-0039.   
 
This is an important parcel because part of the driveway is on this parcel.  The train tracks are in a quiet 
zone, which requires the driveway to be a certain distance from the tracks.  Therefore, the driveway cannot 
be relocated east and off of the parcel in question.  Additionally, setback requirements would require an 
easement for the driveway, leaving approximately 3,800 square feet of developable land, which a reduced 
frontage of about 20 percent. 
 
As background, in 2008, the City and the former RDA entered into a ground lease for the West Chapman 
Parking Lot, which was then owned by the City.  The ground lease requires all land within the parking lot, 
including APN 386-463-12, to be used as part of the parking lot until July 15, 2037.  The parking lot was 
sold to the former RDA in 2010 in order to comply with Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) 
guidelines, as the parking lot was being considered for construction of a parking structure that would be 
largely funded by OCTA.  However, the ground lease stipulates that all successor owners are subject to the 
ground lease requiring the land to be used as a parking lot. 
 
The City presented this item to the Oversight Board on January 22, 2019 for approval.  However, the Board 
did not take action and requested that the City obtain an appraisal to determine the value of the land.  Upon 
discovering the new information above, and the reduced land available on the parcel to develop, the City 
feels that an appraisal is not necessary because the economic value of the land is minimal. 
  
This Resolution will authorize the Successor Agency’s transfer of the remaining West Chapman Parking 
Lot parcel to the City. 
 
The Board of the Successor Agency approved the transfer to the City through Resolution SAORA-031 on 
December 11, 2018. 



 

 
 
Impact on Taxing Entities 
 
None. 
 
Staff Contact(s) 
 
Will Kolbow, Assistant City Manager/Administrative Services Director 
 
Attachments 
 
Attachment 1 – Proposed Oversight Board Resolution (with Exhibit A -- form of Quitclaim Deed) 
Attachment 2 – Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution No. SAROA-31 approving the transfer 
Attachment 3 – Resolution No. OB-0039, adopted by the Successor Agency Oversight Board on July 24, 

2013 
Attachment 4 – State Department of Finance Letter, dated November 5, 2013, approving Resolution No. 

OB-0039 
Attachment 5 – Ground Lease between the Orange Redevelopment Agency and the City of Orange, dated 

February 14, 2008 
Attachment 6 – Parcel Map 
Attachment 7 – Parcel Photo 
 



 
  

RESOLUTION NO. 20-________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
WITH OVERSIGHT OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE  ORANGE 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DIRECTING THE TRANSFER OF A 
GOVERNMENTAL USE PROPERTY (APN 386-463-12) TO THE CITY OF 
ORANGE AND TAKING RELATED ACTIONS 

WHEREAS, pursuant to AB X1 26 (enacted in June 2011) and the California Supreme 
Court’s decision in California Redevelopment Association, et al. v. Ana Matosantos, et al., 53 Cal. 
4th 231 (2011), the Orange Redevelopment Agency (the “Former Agency”) was dissolved as of 
February 1, 2012; the Successor Agency to the Orange Redevelopment Agency (the “Successor 
Agency”) was constituted as the successor to the Former Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency is tasked with winding down the Former Agency’s 
affairs; and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code (“HSC”) Section 34175(b), all real properties of the 
Former Agency transferred to the control of the Successor Agency by operation of law; and 

WHEREAS, HSC Section 34181(a) sets forth certain requirements for the oversight board 
with jurisdiction over the Successor Agency to direct the Successor Agency to dispose of the 
Former Agency’s properties, but provides that the oversight board may direct the Successor 
Agency to transfer ownership of a property that was constructed and used for a governmental 
purpose (including, among others, parks and public parking facilities facilities) to the appropriate 
public jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, recently, it has come to the Successor Agency’s attention that the Former 
Agency (as succeeded by the Successor Agency) remains to be the fee owner of record of a 
property located on West Chapman Avenue (APN 386-463-12) (the “Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Property consists of a small grassy park space, which is an appendage to 
the parking lot of the Metrolink Station (the “West Chapman Parking Lot”); and  

WHEREAS, the former oversight board of the Successor Agency adopted Resolution No. 
OB-0039, approving the transfer of multiple governmental use properties, including the West 
Chapman Parking Lot parcels (and the State Department of Finance, by its letter dated November 
5, 2013, approved the transfer of the West Chapman Parking Lot parcels); however, at that time, 
the Property was inadvertently left out of No. OB-0039; and  

WHEREAS, in furtherance of its wind-down of the Former Agency’s affairs, the Successor 
Agency desires to transfer the Property to the City pursuant to HSC Section 34181(a);  

WHEREAS, pursuant to HSC Section 34179(j), commencing on and after July 1, 2018, 
the Orange Countywide Oversight Board (the “Oversight Board”) has jurisdiction over the 
Successor Agency; and 



 

-2- 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD;  

 
Section 1. The above recitals are true and correct and are a substantive part of this Resolution. 

Section 2. The Oversight Board hereby authorizes and directs the Successor Agency to  
transfer of the Property to the City and authorizes the Successor Agency to execute and deliver a 
quitclaim deed (the “Deed”), substantially in the form attached as Exhibit A, for such transfer. 

Section 3. The members of this Oversight Board and the staff of the Successor Agency are 
hereby authorized, jointly and severally, to do all things which they may deem necessary or proper 
to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution.   

The Clerk of the Oversight Board shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

-3- 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

FORM OF QUITCLAIM DEED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

-4- 
 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 

AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

City of Orange 
300 E. Chapman Avenue 
Orange, California 92866  
Attention:  City Clerk 

APN(s): 386-463-12 [SPACE ABOVE FOR RECORDER’S USE ONLY] 

This transfer is exempt from Documentary Transfer Tax pursuant to Revenue & Taxation 
Code Section 11922, and exempt from Recording Fees pursuant to California Government Code 
Section 27383. 

QUITCLAIM DEED 

THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE ORANGE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY does 
hereby REMISE, RELEASE AND FOREVER QUITCLAIM to the CITY OF ORANGE, a 
municipal corporation, all of the Successor Agency’s right, title and interest in, under and to that 
certain real properties (and all improvements and fixtures located thereon) located in the County 
of Orange, State of California, described as:   

The east 56.00 feet of Lot 1, in Block C of the Spotts Villa Tract, as per map 
recorded in book 3, page 45 of Miscellaneous Maps, in the office the County 
Recorder of Orange County, California. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Quitclaim Deed as of the 
date set forth below. 

Dated:    , 2020 

 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE  
ORANGE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 
By:        
 Rick Otto 
 Executive Director 

 
Attest: 
 
 
       
Pamela Coleman 
Agency Clerk 
 

 
 

 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the 
identity of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate is 
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 



 

-5- 
 

State of California ) 
County of Orange ) 

On _________________________, before me,       , 
 (insert name and title of the officer) 
Notary Public, personally appeared       , who proved to me on 
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the 
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or 
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Signature        (Seal) 

 
 

 
  



 

-6- 
 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 
(California Government Code Section 27281) 

 
This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed to the City of Orange (the 

“City”) by that certain Quitclaim Deed, dated ____________, 2019, executed by the Successor 
Agency to the Orange Redevelopment Agency is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer on 
behalf of the City pursuant to the authority conferred by Resolution No. 11125 of the City Council 
of the City, adopted on December 11, 2018, and the City consents to the recordation thereof by its 
duly authorized officer. 
 
Dated:  _________, 2019 
 
 

CITY OF ORANGE 
 
 
By:          
  Mark A. Murphy 
  Mayor 
 

 



  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 
 
 I, KATHY TAVOULARIS, Clerk of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board, Orange 
County, California, hereby certify that a copy of this document has been delivered to the 
Chairman of the Board and that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly 
adopted by the Orange Countywide Oversight Board. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand 
 
 

      
KATHY TAVOULARIS 
Clerk 
Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

Resolution No: 20-_____ 
 
Agenda Date: 
 
Item No.: 
 

 













RESOLUTION NOOB0039

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF
THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE ORANGE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DIRECTING THE

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO TRANSFER OWNERSHIP
OF CERTAIN GOVERNMENTAL USE PROPERTIES
FORMERLY OWNED BY THE ORANGE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY TO THE CITY OF

ORANGE PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND SAFETY
CODE SECTION 34181a

WHEREAS pursuant to Assembly Bill X1 26 which became effective at the end of June
2011 as modified by the California Supreme Courts decision in California Redevelopment
Association et al v Ana Matosantos et al 53 Cal 4th 2312011 the Orange Redevelopment
Agency the Redevelopment Agency was dissolved as of February 1 2012 and the Successor
Agency to the Orange Redevelopment Agency the Successor Agency was constituted and

WHEREAS on January 10 2012 by Resolution No 10625 the City of Orange declared
itself as the successor agency the Successor Agency upon the dissolution of the
Redevelopment Agency subject to all reservations stated in such resolution and

WHEREAS Assembly Bill 1484 which became effective at the end of June 2012
amended and supplemented AB X1 26 AB X1 26 and AB 1484 together being referred to below
as the RDA Dissolution Act and

WHEREAS the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Orange Redevelopment
Agency the Oversight Board has been established to direct the Successor Agency to take certain
actions to wind down the affairs of the Agency in accordance with the California Health and Safety
Code and

WHEREAS pursuant to the RDA Dissolution Act all assets properties contracts leases
books and records buildings and equipment of the former Redevelopment Agency have been
transferred to the control of the Successor Agency and

WHEREAS Health and Safety Code Section 34181asets forth certain requirements for
the Oversight Board to direct the Successor Agency to dispose of the assets and properties of the
former Redevelopment Agency but provides that the Oversight Board may direct the Successor
Agency to transfer ownership of an asset that was constructed and used for a governmental
purpose to the City of Orange and

WHEREAS Health and Safety Code Sections 341913 and 341915 suspended the
requirements of Section 34181a pending the preparation of a long range management plan
pursuant to Section 341915except for transfers of properties for governmental use and



WHEREAS the Successor Agency has presented to the Oversight Board information at
its May 9 2012 meeting providing a general overview of real property assets and

WHEREAS pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34181fall actions taken by the
Oversight Board pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34181amust be at a public meeting
after at least ten days notice to the public of the proposed action and

NOW THEREFORE the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Orange
Redevelopment Agency does hereby find determine resolve and order as follows

Section 1 The Oversight Board hereby finds and determines that the foregoing recitals
are true and correct

Section 2 All legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred

Section 3 In accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 34181athe Oversight
Board hereby finds that all of the property described below for reference purposes only was
owned by the former Redevelopment Agency and was constructed and used for a governmental
purpose Such Governmental Use Properties include

Local agency administrative building with related public parking lots
encompassing 070 acres comprised of

The local agency administrative building encompassing 034 acres
APN 390 38205 located on West Chapman Avenue between Grand
Street and Orange Avenue

The northerly portion of the South Grand Parking Lot encompassing
018 acres APN 390 38208 located on South Grand Street between
West Chapman Avenue and Almond Avenue

The southerly portion of the South Grand Parking Lot encompassing
018 acres APN 390 38209 located on South Grand Street between
West Chapman Avenue and Almond Avenue

The South Olive Parking Lot encompassing 018 acres APN 390 66309
located on South Olive Street between West Chapman Avenue and Almond
Avenue which provides for public parking to support the City of Orange Senior
Center

Public parking lots supporting the Orange Transportation Center and Metrolink
Train Station encompassing 638 acres comprised of

2



The Lemon Street Parking Lot encompassing 174 acres APNs
039 17219 039 381 20 and 039 381 21 located northwesterly of
West Chapman Avenue and Lemon Street and

The West Chapman Parking Lot encompassing464 acres APNs
386 451 42 386 451 43 3864514 18 and 386 451 19 located
westerly of the Orange Transportation Center between Palm and
Chapman Avenues

Old Towne Public Parking Lots encompassing 231 acres comprised of

The South Orange Parking Lot encompassing 082 acres APNs
390 381 15 390 381 16 and 390 381 17 located on South Orange
Street between East Chapman Avenue and Almond Avenue

The North Olive Parking Lot encompassing 060 acres APNs
039 17401 and 039 17425 located on North Olive Street between
West Chapman Avenue and Maple Avenue and

The North Orange Parking Lot encompassing 089 acres APNs
039 251 17 and 039 251 28 located on North Orange Street between
East Chapman Avenue and Maple Avenue

Section 4 There are no agreements between the Redevelopment Agency and the City
of Orange governing the disposition of the Governmental Use Properties

Section 5 In accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 34181athe Oversight
Board does hereby direct the Successor Agency to transfer to the City of Orange all of the
Governmental Use Properties for no consideration

Section 6 The officers and staff of the Oversight Board and the Successor Agency are
hereby authorized and directed jointly and severally to do any and all things which they may
deem necessary or advisable to effectuate this Resolution

Section 7 The Clerk of the Oversight Board shall certify to the adoption of this
Resolution

Section 8 This Resolution is duly adopted by the Oversight Board at a public meeting
that was publically notice through print media and posting at least 10 days prior to the meeting



ADOPTED this 24 day of July 2013

of

ATTEST

I n

Mary E urphy
Clerk of the Oversight Board

the Oversight Board to the Successor
ange Redevelopment Agency

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the
Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Orange Redevelopment Agency at a regular
meeting thereof held on the 24 day of July 2013 by the following vote

AYES BOARDMEMBERS Remland Christensen Davert Buttress Cavecche Schulze
NOES BOARDMEMBERS None

ABSENT BOARDMEMBERS Yarbrough
ABSTAIN BOARDMEMBERS None

Mary Eyurphy
Clerk of the Oversight Board

C



























 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 
          Agenda Item No. 6A 
Date: 4/21/2020 
 
From: Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency  
 
Subject: Resolution of the Countywide Oversight Board Authorizing Issuance of Refunding Bonds 
 
Recommended Action: 
Approve resolution to authorize issuance of refunding bonds by the Successor Agency to the Stanton 
Redevelopment Agency. 

 
 
The Stanton Successor Agency requests approval of a resolution authorizing the issuance of refunding 
bonds by the Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency. 
 
The Dissolution Act authorizes refinancing of the former redevelopment agency debt if debt service on the 
bonds can be reduced.  Refinancing of outstanding municipal bonds is generally referred to as “refunding” 
and the bonds issued for this purpose are referred to as “Refunding Bonds.” 

When the Stanton Redevelopment Agency (Former Agency) was dissolved, the Former Agency had 5 series 
of tax allocation bonds outstanding.  Four of the bond issues were refinanced in 2016. A portion of the 
Former Agency’s Tax Allocation Bonds, 2010 Series A (2010 Bonds) were not refinanced at that time 
because there were no debt service savings.    
 
There are currently $11,085,000 outstanding 2010 Bonds.  The average rate on the 2010 Bonds is 4.36% 
and the 2010 Bonds mature in 2035.  The 2010 Bonds are callable for early redemption on December 1, 
2020.  
 
The Successor Agency’s Municipal Advisor estimates that refinancing of the 2010 Bonds will be at an 
effective rate of 2.65% and mature in 15 years.    The repayment of the Successor Agency bonds is scheduled 
to occur over the same term as the existing bonds. The total net debt service savings over the remaining 15 
years that the existing bonds are outstanding is estimated today at approximately $1.58 million, with a 
present value of $1.14 million, or 10.3% of the outstanding 2010 Bonds.  These savings will reduce the 
requested RPTTF funding for enforceable obligations, resulting in increased residual RPTTF available to 
be distributed to all taxing agencies.   
 
In order to finance the amount required to redeem the outstanding 2010 Bonds on December 1, 2020, plus 
interest due on December 1, 2020, it is estimated that the Successor Agency will need to raise approximately 
$9,715,000 from the sale of the Refunding Bonds. Based on current market conditions, the par amount of 
the Refunding Bonds is estimated to be $8,195,000, issued with an original issue premium of $1,520,000, 
and will provide total funding of $9,715,000.   The table on the following page provides the anticipated size 
of the bond issue, including funding of the costs of issuance. 
  



 

 
 

Cost of Issuance      $     156,000  
Underwriting Commission                 64,000 
2010 Bond Principal + Interest        $ 11,300,000   
2010 Bonds Available Reserve Funds          (1,135,000)  
RPTTF on Hand for 2010 Bonds              (670,000)   9,495,000 
Total Bond Proceeds  $  9,715,000 
Original Issue Premium        (1,520,000) 
Par Amount of Bonds Issued       $  8,195,000 

 
The reserve fund held by the trustee for the 2010 Bonds and the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 
(RPTTF) already collected for the December 1, 2020 debt service payment of the 2010 Bonds will be 
applied to the early redemption of the 2010 Bonds.  It is not anticipated that a reserve fund for the Successor 
Agency bonds will be funded with bond proceeds.   
 
An original issue premium (as shown in the table above) is generated when investors want to hedge against 
higher future interest rates and require a high stated interest rate (such as 5.0%), but price the bonds to yield 
a lower current market interest rate (such as 2.0%) and therefore pay the Successor Agency more than 100% 
of the face value of the bonds, resulting in a lower par amount of bonds required to be issued.  
 
The par amount of the Refunding Bonds will be subject to prevailing market conditions at the time of sale. 
Therefore a not-to-exceed par amount of $10.5 million is being requested to provide a reasonable cushion 
above the expected par amount should interest rates fluctuate or if the bonds are priced without an original 
issue premium based on investor preference at the time of sale.  The amount of the Bonds issued will only 
be the amount necessary to refinance the outstanding bonds and pay the costs as shown above.   
 
Impact on Taxing Entities 
 
The total debt service savings over the remaining 15 years that the existing bonds are outstanding is 
estimated today at approximately $2.7 million. After applying the $1.1 million existing bonds reserves held 
by the trustee toward the existing 2010 Bonds debt service, the net debt service savings over the remaining 
15 years that the 2010 Bonds are outstanding is estimated today at approximately $1.58 million as shown 
on the following page, with a present value of $1.14 million.   
  



 

 
 

Bond Year 
Ending 

December 1  
 2010 Bonds 

Debt Service (1) 
 Refunding Bonds 

Debt Service  
 Nominal 
Savings  

 Present Value 
Savings  

2021 $  900,319 $  729,911 $  70,408 $   164,696 
2022 909,006 738,750 170,256 161,876 
2023 1,131,194 916,750 214,444 199,195 
2024 1,127,594 915,000 212,594 192,975 
2025 1,127,994 917,000 210,994 187,157 
2026 1,132,194 917,500 214,694 186,095 
2027 1,134,994 921,500 213,494 180,839 
2028 1,130,344 918,750 211,594 175,143 
2029 1,128,369 914,500 213,869 172,983 
2030 1,134,906 923,750 211,156 166,891 
2031 709,531 575,750 133,781 103,354 
2032 713,400 578,250 135,150 102,019 
2033 715,881 584,500 131,381 96,902 
2034 716,975 584,250 132,725 95,650 
2035        716,681        582,750      133,931       94,307 

Total $14,429,381 $11,718,911 $2,710,470 $2,280,082 
2010 Bonds Reserve Fund  (1,134,906) (1,134,906) 
Net Savings  $1,575,564 $1,145,176 

 
 
__________________________________ 
 (1) Excludes June 1 and December 1, 2020 debt service already funded with RPTTF received 
2019-20.  

 
These savings will reduce the requested Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) funding for 
enforceable obligations, resulting in increased residual RPTTF available to be distributed to all taxing 
agencies.   The additional residual RPTTF over the next 15 years would be distributed as follows based on 
the distribution percentages in 2018-19: 
 Total % Share 
County $    86,886 5.5% 
K-12 Schools 725,506 46.1% 
Community Colleges 107,547 6.8% 
County Office of Education 37,590 2.4% 
ERAF 261,927 16.6% 
City of Stanton 215,412 13.7% 

Special Districts      140,694     8.9% 
Total Residual $1,575,564 100.0% 

 
 
Authorization 
 
The Successor Agency authorized the issuance of the Refunding Bonds on March 24, 2020.  Final approval 
authority for any refinancing resides with Orange Countywide Oversight Board (Oversight Board) and the 
Department of Finance (DOF). 



 

 
The Successor Agency has prepared a resolution for the Oversight Board to consider for the authorization 
of the issuance of the Refunding Bonds.  The resolution provides that Refunding Bonds can only be issued 
if the debt service savings requirements of Health & Safety Code Section 34177.5(a)(1) are met.   
 
If the Oversight Board approves the resolution authorizing the issuance of the Refunding Bonds, the 
Oversight Board resolution will be transmitted to the Department of Finance (DOF). DOF then has 
approximately 60 days to review the transaction for conformity with the provisions of HSC 34177.5(a)(1) 
and authorize the Successor Agency to proceed with the transaction.  
 
The Successor Agency cannot enter the market to sell the Refunding Bonds until the DOF has approved 
the transaction. The Successor Agency will be in position to enter the market in early August and issue the 
Refunding Bonds in September.   Between now and then, interest rates could increase and debt service 
savings may be reduced.  Therefore, the current estimate of $1.58 million savings to be shared among taxing 
agencies over the next 15 years is an estimate at this time.  For every ¼% increase or decrease in the bonds 
interest rate, the total savings will be reduced or increased by $190,000, or $13,000 annually. 
 
Given the recent market volatility and the impact of the coronavirus on the economy, it is difficult to predict 
with certainty what the interest rates will be in August 2020 when the Refunding Bonds can be sold.  Based 
on interest rates as of March 12, 2020, the present value savings are expected to be 10.3% of the 2010 
Bonds debt service. The Dissolution Act requires that there be some savings and the Successor Agency 
Board approved the issuance if the present value savings are at least 5%.  If interest rates fall, the savings 
will increase.   
 
After the market crash in 2008, it took some time for interest rates on municipal bonds to catch up with 
reductions in the US Treasury bond interest rates, so there is not a lot of certainty at the moment in predicting 
interest rates for municipal bonds 4 to 5 months from now.  While municipal bond rates are likely to be 
lower than today, there is no guarantee of that, so it was prudent of the Successor Agency to set a minimum 
present value savings target of 5%.   Once approval is received from DOF, it does not expire, so if market 
conditions in August do not produce a 5% savings, the Successor Agency can defer and wait until a more 
opportune time.  
 
Last and Final ROPS 
 
Since the Successor Agency’s Last and Final ROPS is already complete, the issuance of the Refunding 
Bonds will require an amendment to the Last and Final ROPS to reduce the RPTTF payable to the Successor 
Agency for the 2010 Bonds. The staff anticipates submitting the amendment to the Last and Final ROPS to 
the Oversight Board at its September 22, 2020 meeting. The Last and Final ROPS is permitted to be 
amended two times.   
 
 
Staff Contact(s) 
 
Jarad Hildenbrand, City Manager (714) 890-4277; JHildenbrand@ci.stanton.ca.us 
 
Attachments 
 

• Proposed Oversight Board Resolution authorizing issuance of refunding bonds 
• Resolution from Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency authorizing issuance 

of refunding bonds 
• Form of Third Supplemental Indenture 
• Form of Irrevocable Refunding Instructions 
• Debt Service Savings Analysis 

 

mailto:JHildenbrand@ci.stanton.ca.us


 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD  
APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF REFUNDING BONDS BY THE  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY,  
MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS WITH RESPECT TO THE  

REFUNDING BONDS AND PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO 
 

WHEREAS, the Stanton Redevelopment Agency (the "Former Agency") was a public 
body, corporate and politic, duly established and authorized to transact business and exercise 
powers under and pursuant to the provisions of the Community Redevelopment Law of the State 
of California, constituting Part 1 of Division 24 of the Health and Safety Code of the State (the 
"Law"); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 34172(a) of the California Health and Safety Code 
(unless otherwise noted, all Section references hereinafter being to such Code), the Former 
Agency has been dissolved and no longer exists, and pursuant to Section 34173, the 
Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency (the "Successor Agency") has 
become the successor entity to the Former Agency; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34179(j), commencing on 
and after July 1, 2018, the Orange Countywide Oversight Board (the “Oversight Board”) was 
established and has jurisdiction over all of the successor agencies existing and operating in 
Orange County, including the Successor Agency; 

WHEREAS, the Oversight Board is informed by the Successor Agency that, prior to the 
dissolution of the Former Agency, the Former Agency issued the $25,280,000 Stanton 
Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Bonds, 
2010 Series A (the “2010 Bonds”) to provide moneys to finance redevelopment activities for 
Stanton Redevelopment Project Area which were issued pursuant to the Indenture of Trust dated 
July 1, 2005 by and between the Stanton Redevelopment Agency and The Bank of New York 
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Original Indenture”) as supplemented by that 
certain First Supplement to Indenture of Trust dated October 1, 2010 by and between the Former 
Agency and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “First 
Supplemental Indenture”); and  

WHEREAS, the Former Agency further issued its $15,330,000 Taxable Housing Tax 
Allocation Bonds, 2011 Series A (the “2011 Series A Bonds”) pursuant to an Indenture of Trust, 
dated as of March 1, 2011, by and between the Former Agency and The Bank of New York 
Mellon Trust Company, N.A.; and 

WHEREAS, subsequently the Former Agency issued its $12,480,000 Stanton 
Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation 
Bonds, 2011 Series B (the “2011 Series B Bonds,” pursuant to that certain Second Supplement to 
the Indenture of Trust dated March 1, 2011 by and between the Former Agency and The Bank of 
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (the “Second Supplemental Indenture”); and 



 2 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency issued its $7,115,000 Consolidated Redevelopment 
Project Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series A (the “2016 Series A 
Bonds”) and its $13,220,000 Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Subordinate Taxable 
Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series B (the “2016 Series B Bonds”) pursuant to an 
Indenture of Trust dated as of February 1, 2016, between the Successor Agency and the Trustee 
in order to refund the Former Agency’s Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Tax 
Allocation Bonds, 2005 Series A Bonds and 2005 Series B Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency issued its $10,030,000 aggregate principal amount of 
Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment 
Project Tax Allocation Refunding Parity Bonds, 2016 Series C (the “Series 2016C Bonds”) and 
together with its $26,080,000 aggregate principal amount of Successor Agency to the Stanton 
Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation 
Refunding Parity Bonds, 2016 Series D (the “Series 2016D Bonds,” collectively with the Series 
2016A Bonds, Series 2016B Bonds and Series 2016C Bonds, the “2016 Bonds”) in order to 
refund, on an advance basis, a portion of the outstanding 2010 Series A Bonds and all of the 
outstanding 2011 Series A Bonds and the 2011 Series B Bonds pursuant to a First Supplemental 
Indenture of Trust to the 2016 Indenture dated December 1, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the 2016 Bonds were issued on a subordinate basis to the Prior Bonds (as 
defined below); and 

WHEREAS, Section 34177.5 authorizes the Successor Agency to issue refunding bonds 
pursuant to Article 11 (commencing with Section 53580) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of 
Title 5 of the Government Code (the "Refunding Law") for the purpose of achieving debt service 
savings within the parameters set forth in Section 34177.5(a)(1) (the "Savings Parameters"); 

WHEREAS, to determine compliance with the Savings Parameters for purposes of the 
issuance by the Successor Agency of its Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment 
Agency Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2020 Series A (the "Refunding Bonds"), the 
Successor Agency has caused its municipal advisor, Harrell & Company Advisors, LLC (the 
"Municipal Advisor"), to prepare an analysis (the "Debt Service Savings Analysis") of the 
potential savings that will accrue to the Successor Agency and to applicable taxing entities as 
a result of the use of the proceeds of the Refunding Bonds to refund the outstanding 2010 
Bonds (the “Prior Bonds”); 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency by its resolution adopted on March 24, 2020 (the 
"Successor Agency Resolution") approved the issuance of the Refunding Bonds pursuant to 
Section 34177.5(a)(1) on a senior basis to the 2016 Bonds; 

WHEREAS, in the Successor Agency Resolution, the Successor Agency approved 
the issuance of the Refunding Bonds and authorized the execution and delivery of the Third 
Supplemental Indenture, by and between the Successor Agency and U.S. Bank National 
Association, as successor trustee to The Bank of New York Mellon and Trust Company, 
N.A., providing for the issuance of the Refunding Bonds (the "Third Supplemental 
Indenture" together with the Original Indenture, the First Supplemented Indenture and the 
Second Supplemented Indenture, the “Indenture”); 



 3 

WHEREAS, in the Successor Agency Resolution, the Successor Agency also 
requested that this Oversight Board direct the Successor Agency to undertake the refunding 
proceedings and approve the issuance of the Refunding Bonds pursuant to the Successor 
Agency Resolution and the Indenture and that this Oversight Board make certain 
determinations described below on which the Successor Agency will rely in undertaking the 
refunding proceedings and the issuance of the Refunding Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has determined to sell the Refunding Bonds to 
Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated (the "Original Purchaser") pursuant to the terms 
of a bond purchase agreement to be entered into by the Successor Agency and the Original 
Purchaser; 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has, with the assistance of its Disclosure 
Counsel, Quint & Thimmig LLP, the Municipal Advisor, and the Original Purchaser, 
prepared a form of Official Statement for the Refunding Bonds describing the Refunding 
Bonds and containing material information relating to the Successor Agency and the 
Refunding Bonds, for distribution by the Original Purchaser, as underwriter of the 
Refunding Bonds, to persons and institutions interested in purchasing the Refunding 
Bonds; 

WHEREAS, this Oversight Board has completed its review of the refunding 
proceedings and the Debt Service Savings Analysis and wishes at this time to give its 
approval to the foregoing; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD; 

SECTION 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into 
this Resolution by this reference.  

SECTION 2. Ratification and Adoption of Successor Agency Resolution. The Successor Agency 
Resolution is hereby approved as set forth in the recitals above. 

SECTION 3. Determination of Savings. This Oversight Board has determined that there are 
significant potential savings available to the Successor Agency and to applicable taxing entities 
in compliance with the Savings Parameters by the issuance by the Successor Agency of the 
Refunding Bonds to refund and defease the Prior Bonds, all as evidenced by the Debt Service 
Savings Analysis on file with the Secretary of the Oversight Board, which Debt Service Savings 
Analysis is hereby approved. 

SECTION 4. Direction and Approval of Issuance of the Bonds. As authorized by Section 
34177.5(f), the Oversight Board hereby directs the Successor Agency to undertake the 
refunding proceedings and as authorized by Section 34177.5(f) and Section 34180, this 
Oversight Board hereby directs and approves the issuance by the Successor Agency of the 
Refunding Bonds pursuant to Section 34177.5(a)(1) and under other applicable provisions of 
the Law and the Refunding Law and as provided in the Successor Agency Resolution and the 
Indenture provided that the principal and interest payable with respect to the Refunding 
Bonds complies in all respects with the requirements of the Savings Parameters with respect 



 4 

thereto, as shall be certified to by the Municipal Advisor upon delivery of the Refunding 
Bonds or any part thereof. The Refunding Bonds may be issued as a single issue, or from 
time to time, in separate series, each of which may be issued on a taxable or tax-exempt 
basis, as the Successor Agency shall determine is necessary to comply with Federal tax laws. 
The approval of the issuance of the Refunding Bonds by the Successor Agency pursuant to 
the Successor Agency Resolution and the Oversight Board pursuant to this Resolution shall 
constitute the approval of each and every separate series of Refunding Bonds and the sale of 
the Refunding Bonds. 

SECTION 5. Sale and Delivery of Refunding Bonds in Whole or in Part. The Oversight 
Board hereby approves the sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds in whole, provided that 
there is compliance with the Savings Parameters. However, if such Savings Parameters 
cannot be met with respect to the whole of the Refunding Bonds, then the Oversight Board 
approves the sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds from time to time in part. In the event 
the Refunding Bonds are initially sold in part, the Successor Agency is hereby authorized to 
sell and deliver additional parts of the Refunding Bonds without the prior approval of this 
Oversight Board provided that in each such instance the Refunding Bonds so sold and 
delivered in part are in compliance with the Savings Parameters. 

SECTION 6. Determinations by the Oversight Board. As requested by the Successor 
Agency, the Oversight Board makes the following determinations upon which the Successor 
Agency shall rely in undertaking the refunding proceedings and the issuance of the 
Refunding Bonds: 

(a) The Successor Agency is authorized, as provided in Section 34177.5(f), to 
recover its costs related to the issuance of the Refunding Bonds from the proceeds of the 
Refunding Bonds, including the cost of reimbursing the City for administrative staff time 
spent with respect to the authorization, issuance, sale and delivery of the Refunding 
Bonds; 

(b) The application of proceeds of the Refunding Bonds by the Successor 
Agency to the refunding and defeasance of all or a portion of the Prior Bonds, as well as 
the payment by the Successor Agency of costs of issuance of the Refunding Bonds, as 
provided in Section 34177.5(a), shall be implemented by the Successor Agency promptly 
upon sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds, notwithstanding Section 34177.3 or any 
other provision of law to the contrary, without the approval of the Oversight Board, the 
California Department of Finance, the Orange County Auditor-Controller or any other 
person or entity other than the Successor Agency; and 

(c) The Successor Agency shall be entitled to receive its full Administrative 
Cost Allowance approved by the California Department of Finance pursuant to Section 
34191.6(b) without any deductions with respect to continuing costs related to the 
Refunding Bonds, such as trustee's fees, auditing and fiscal consultant fees and 
continuing disclosure and rating agency costs (collectively, "Continuing Costs of 
Issuance"), and such Continuing Costs of Issuance shall be payable from property tax 
revenues pursuant to Section 34183. In addition and as provided by Section 34177.5(f), if 
the Successor Agency is unable to complete the issuance of the Refunding Bonds for any 



 5 

reason, the Successor Agency shall, nevertheless, be entitled to recover its costs incurred 
with respect to the refunding proceedings of the Refunding Bonds from such property tax 
revenues pursuant to Section 34183 without reduction in its Administrative Cost 
Allowance, if it amends the Last and Final ROPS approved by the California Department 
of Finance pursuant to Section 34191.6(b). 

SECTION 7. Effective Date. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34177(f) and Section 
34179(h), this Resolution shall be effective five (5) business days after proper notification hereof 
is given to the California Department of Finance unless the California Department of Finance 
requests a review of the actions taken in this Resolution, in which case this Resolution will be 
effective upon approval by the California Department of Finance. 

SECTION 8. Transmittal. The Clerk of the Oversight Board shall certify to the adoption of this 
Resolution.  



RESOLUTION NO. SA 2020-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF REFUNDING
BONDS IN ORDER TO REFUND CERTAIN OUTSTANDING BONDS OF THE
DISSOLVED STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, APPROVING THE
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO INDENTURE OF
TRUST RELATING THERETO, REQUESTING OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVAL OF
THE ISSUANCE OF THE REFUNDING BONDS, REQUESTING CERTAIN
DETERMINATIONS BY THE OVERSIGHT BOARD, AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER
MATTERS PROPERLY RELATING THERETO

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 34172(a) of the California Health and Safety Code
unless otherwise noted, all Section references hereinafter being to such Code), the

Stanton Redevelopment Agency ( the " Former Agency") has been dissolved and no
longer exists as a public body, corporate and politic, and pursuant to Section 34173, the
Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency ( the " Successor Agency") 
has become the successor entity to the Former Agency; and

WHEREAS, prior to the dissolution of the Former Agency, the Former Agency issued
the $25,280,000 Stanton Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment
Project Tax Allocation Bonds, 2010 Series A ( the " 2010 Bonds") to provide moneys to
finance redevelopment activities for Stanton Redevelopment Project Area of the Former

Agency which were issued pursuant to the Indenture of Trust dated July 1, 2005 by and
between the Stanton Redevelopment Agency and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N. A., as trustee ( the " Original Indenture") as supplemented by that certain
First Supplement to Indenture of Trust dated October 1, 2010 by and between the
Former Agency and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N. A., as trustee (the
First Supplemental Indenture"); and

WHEREAS, the Former Agency further issued its $ 15, 330, 000 Taxable Housing Tax
Allocation Bonds, 2011 Series A (the " 2011 Series A Bonds") pursuant to an Indenture
of Trust, dated as of March 1, 2011, by and between the Former Agency and The Bank
of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.; and

WHEREAS, subsequently the Former Agency issued its $ 12,480,000 Stanton
Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable ' Tax
Allocation Bonds, 2011 Series B ( the " 2011 Series B Bonds,") pursuant to that certain

Second Supplement to the Indenture of Trust dated March 1, 2011 by and between the
Former Agency and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the
Second Supplemental Indenture"); and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency issued its $ 7, 115, 000 Consolidated Redevelopment
Project Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series A ( the " 2016 Series
A Bonds") and its $ 13,220, 000 Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project
Subordinate Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series B ( the " 2016 Series
B Bonds") pursuant to an Indenture of Trust dated as of February 1, 2016, between the

RESOLUTION NO. SA 2020- 01
Page 1 of 8



Successor Agency and the Trustee in order to refund the Former Agency' s Stanton
Consolidated Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Bonds, 2005 Series A Bonds and
2005 Series B Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency issued its $ 10, 030, 000 aggregate principal amount
of Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated
Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Refunding Parity Bonds, 2016 Series C ( the
Series 2016C Bonds") and together with its $ 26, 080,000 aggregate principal amount of

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated
Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Parity Bonds, 2016 Series D
the " Series 2016D Bonds," collectively with the Series 2016A Bonds, Series 2016B

Bonds and Series 2016C Bonds, the " 2016 Bonds") in order to refund, on an advance
basis, a portion of the outstanding 2010 Series A Bonds and all of the outstanding 2011
Series A Bonds and the 2011 Series B Bonds pursuant to a First Supplemental
Indenture of Trust to the 2016 Indenture dated December 1, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the 2016 Bonds were issued on a subordinate lien basis to the Prior Bonds
as defined below); and

WHEREAS the 2011 Series B Bonds and a portion of the 2010 Bonds were defeased
by a portion of the proceeds of the 2016 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, Section 34177. 5 authorizes the Successor Agency to issue refunding
bonds pursuant to Article 11 ( commencing with Section 53580) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of
Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code ( the ' Refunding Law") for the purpose of
achieving debt service savings within the parameters set forth in Section 34177.5(a)( 1) 
the "Savings Parameters"); and

WHEREAS, to determine compliance with the Savings Parameters for purposes of the
issuance by the Successor Agency of its Successor Agency to the Stanton
Redevelopment Agency Stanton Redevelopment Project Area Tax Allocation Refunding
Bonds, 2020 Series A (the ' Refunding Bonds"), the Successor Agency has caused its
municipal advisor, Harrell & Company Advisors, LLC ( the " Municipal Advisor"), to

prepare an analysis ( the " Debt Service Savings Analysis") of the potential savings that
will accrue to the Successor Agency and to applicable taxing entities as a result of the
use of the proceeds of the Refunding Bonds to refund the outstanding 2010 Bonds ( the
Prior Bonds"); and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency desires at this time to approve the issuance of the
Refunding Bonds on a senior basis to the 2016 Bonds and to approve the form of and
authorize the execution and delivery of the Third Supplement to Indenture of Trust
dated September 1, 2020 by and between the Successor Agency and U. S. Bank
National Association, as successor trustee, providing for the issuance of the Refunding
Bonds ( the " Third Supplemental Indenture," collectively with the Original Indenture, the
First Supplemental and the Second Supplemental Indenture, the " Indenture"), 

Irrevocable Refunding Instructions to be delivered by the Successor Agency to the
successor trustee for the Prior Bonds ( the ' Refunding Instructions"), and a bond

RESOLUTION NO. SA 2020- 01

Page 2 of 8



purchase agreement ( the ' Purchase Agreement") between the Successor Agency and
Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated ( the " Underwriter"), forms of which have been
presented to this meeting and are on file with the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34179(q), commencing on
and after July 1, 2018, the County of Orange Countywide Oversight Board ( the
Oversight Board") was established and has jurisdiction over all of the successor

agencies existing and operating in Orange County, including the Successor Agency; 
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 34177. 5(f) and Section 34180( b), the issuance of the
Refunding Bonds by the Successor Agency is subject to the approval of the Oversight
Board; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency, Harrell & Company Advisors, LLC, as Municipal
Advisor ( the " Municipal Advisor") and Quint & Thimmig LLP, as disclosure
counsel, ("Disclosure Counsel") cause to be prepared a form of Official Statement for the
Refunding Bonds describing the Refunding Bonds and containing material information
relating to the Successor Agency and the Refunding Bonds, the preliminary form of
which will be submitted to the Successor Agency for approval for distribution by the
Underwriter, to persons and institutions interested in purchasing the Refunding Bonds, 
along with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate ( the " Continuing Disclosure
Certificate") which contains certain disclosure covenants to be performed by the
Successor Agency for the life of the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency is now requesting that the Oversight Board direct
the Successor Agency to undertake the refunding proceedings and to approve the
issuance of the Refunding Bonds pursuant to this Resolution and the Indenture; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency further requests that the Oversight Board make
certain determinations described below on which the Successor Agency will rely in
undertaking the refunding proceedings and the issuance of the Refunding Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has determined to sell the Refunding Bonds to the
Underwriter pursuant to the terms of the Purchase Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has previously approved a Debt Management Policy which
complies with Government Code Section 8855, and the delivery of the Refunding Bonds
will be in compliance with said policy; and

WHEREAS, Section 5852. 1 of the California Government Code, which became
effective on January 1, 2018, enacted pursuant to Senate Bill 450 ( Chapter 625 of the
2017-2018 Session of the California Legislature), requires that the Successor Agency
obtain from an underwriter, municipal advisor or private lender and disclose, in a

meeting open to the public, prior to authorization of the issuance of the Refunding
Bonds, good faith estimates of (a) the true interest cost of the Refunding Bonds, ( b) the
sum of all fees and charges paid to third parties with respect to the Refunding Bonds, 
c) the amount of proceeds of the Refunding Bonds expected to be received net of the

RESOLUTION NO. SA 2020- 01
Page 3 of 8



fees and charges paid to third parties and any reserves or capitalized interest paid or _ 
funded with proceeds of the Refunding Bonds, and ( d) the sum total of all debt service
payments on the Refunding Bonds calculated to the final maturity of the Refunding
Bonds plus the fees and charges paid to third parties not paid with the proceeds of the
Refunding Bonds; and

WHEREAS, in compliance with Section 5852. 1 of the California Government Code, the
Successor Agency has prepared, with the assistance of the Municipal Advisor, based
on information provided by the Underwriter, the required good faith estimates and such
estimates are included as Exhibit A to this Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DOES HEREBY FIND, ORDER AND RESOLVE AS
FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Determination of Savings. The Successor Agency has determined that
there are significant potential savings available to the Successor Agency and to
applicable taxing entities in compliance with the Savings Parameters by the issuance by
the Successor Agency of the Refunding Bonds to provide funds to refund and defease
the Prior Bonds, all as evidenced by the Debt Service Savings Analysis on file with the
Successor Agency, which Debt Service Savings Analysis is hereby approved. 

SECTION 2. Approval of Issuance of the Bonds. The Successor Agency hereby
authorizes and approves the issuance of the Refunding Bonds under the Law and the
Refunding Law in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $ 10,500,000, 

provided that the Refunding Bonds are in compliance with the Savings Parameters at
the time of sale and delivery. The Refunding Bonds may be issued as a single issue, or
from time to time, in separate series, each of which may be issued on a taxable or tax- 
exempt basis, as the Successor Agency shall determine is necessary to comply with
Federal tax laws. The approval of the issuance of the Refunding Bonds by the
Successor Agency and the Oversight Board shall constitute the approval of each and
every separate series of Refunding Bonds and the sale of the Refunding Bonds. 

SECTION 3. Approval of Indenture. The Successor Agency hereby approves the
Indenture prescribing the terms and provisions of the Refunding Bonds and the
application of the proceeds of the Refunding Bonds. Each of the Mayor of the City of
Stanton ( the " City"), as the Chair and presiding officer of the Successor Agency, the
City Manager of the City, as the chief administrative officer of the Successor Agency, 
and the Finance Director of the City, as the chief financial officer of the Successor
Agency, on behalf of the Successor Agency ( each, an " Authorized Officer"), is hereby
authorized and directed to execute and deliver, and the City Clerk of the City, as the
Secretary of the Successor Agency, on behalf of the Successor Agency, is hereby
authorized and directed to attest to, the Indenture for and in the name and on behalf of
the Successor Agency, in substantially the form on file with the Successor Agency, with
such changes therein, deletions therefrom and additions thereto as the Authorized
Officer executing the same shall approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced

RESOLUTION NO. SA 2020- 01

Page 4 of 8



by the execution and delivery of the Indenture. The Successor Agency hereby
authorizes the delivery and performance of the Indenture. 

SECTION 4. Approval of Refunding Instructions. The form of the Refunding Instructions
in substantially the form presented at this meeting and on file with the Successor
Agency are hereby approved. The Authorized Officers, each acting alone, are hereby
authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the Successor Agency, to
execute and deliver the Refunding Instructions, in substantially the forms on file with the
Successor Agency, with such changes therein, deletions therefrom and additions
thereto as the Authorized Officer executing the same shall approve, such approval to be
conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Refunding Instructions, The
Successor Agency hereby authorizes the delivery and performance of its obligations
under the Refunding Instructions. 

SECTION 5. Approval of Official Statement. The Successor Agency hereby approves
the preliminary Official Statement in substantially the form presented at this meeting and
on file with the City Clerk; provided, however, that the Preliminary Official Statement
presented at this meeting does not include information pertaining to assessed valuation
of properties in the Redevelopment Project for fiscal year 2020-21, which an Authorized

Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve for inclusion in the Preliminary
Official Statement when and as such information becomes available prior to the
distribution of the preliminary Official Statement. 

Distribution of the preliminary Official Statement by the Underwriter is hereby approved. 
Prior to the distribution of the preliminary Official Statement, the Authorized Officers are
authorized and directed, on behalf of the Successor Agency, to deem the preliminary
Official Statement "final' pursuant to Rule 15c2- 12 under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 ( the " Rule"). The execution of the final Official Statement, which shall include

such changes and additions thereto deemed advisable by the Authorized Officers, and
such information permitted to be excluded from the preliminary Official Statement
pursuant to the Rule, is hereby approved for delivery to the purchasers of the Refunding
Bonds, and the Authorized Officers, each acting alone, are authorized and directed to
execute and deliver the final Official Statement for and on behalf of the Successor
Agency, to deliver to the Underwriter a certificate with respect to the information set
forth therein and to deliver to the Underwriter a Continuing Disclosure Certificate
substantially in the form appended to the final Official Statement. 

SECTION 6. Approval of Continuing Disclosure Certificate. Each of the Authorized

Officers acting individually, is authorized to, for and in the name and on behalf of the
Successor Agency, negotiate, execute and deliver the Continuing Disclosure Certificate
in substantially the same form as contained in the appendix of the Official Statement, 
with such changes therein as the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or
approve ( such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery
thereof). 

RESOLUTION NO. SA 2020- 01
Page 5 of 8



SECTION 7. Oversight Board Approval of the Issuance of the Bonds. The Successor
Agency hereby requests the Oversight Board, as authorized by Section 34177.5( f), to
direct the Successor Agency to undertake the refunding proceedings and as authorized
by Section 34177. 5(f) and Section 34180 to approve the issuance of the Refunding
Bonds pursuant to Section 34177.5( a)( 1) and this Resolution and the Indenture. 

SECTION 8. Determinations by the Oversight Board. The Successor Agency requests
that the Oversight Board make the following determinations upon which the Successor
Agency will rely in undertaking the refunding proceedings and the issuance of the
Refunding Bonds: 

a) The Successor Agency is authorized, as provided in Section
34177.5( f), to recover its costs related to the issuance of the Refunding Bonds
from the proceeds of the Refunding Bonds, including the cost of reimbursing the
City for administrative staff time spent with respect to the authorization, issuance, 
sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds; 

b) The application of proceeds of the Refunding Bonds by the
Successor Agency to the refunding and defeasance of all or a portion of the Prior
Bonds, as well as the payment by the Successor Agency of costs of issuance of
the Refunding Bonds, as provided in Section 34177. 5( a), shall be implemented
by the Successor Agency promptly upon sale and delivery of the Refunding
Bonds, notwithstanding Section 34177.3 or any other provision of law to the
contrary, without the approval of the Oversight Board, the California Department
of Finance, the Orange County Auditor -Controller or any other person or entity
other than the Successor Agency; and

c) The Successor Agency shall be entitled to receive its full
Administrative Cost Allowance under Section 34183( a)( 3) without any deductions
with respect to continuing costs related to the Refunding Bonds, such as trustee's
fees, auditing and fiscal consultant fees and continuing disclosure and rating
agency costs (collectively, "Continuing Costs of Issuance"), and such Continuing
Costs of Issuance shall be payable from property tax revenues pursuant to
Section 34183. In addition and as provided by Section 34177. 5(f), if the

Successor Agency is unable to complete the issuance of the Refunding Bonds
for any reason, the Successor Agency shall, nevertheless, be entitled to recover
its costs incurred with respect to the refunding proceedings of the Refunding
Bonds from such property tax revenues pursuant to Section 34183 without
reduction in its Administrative Cost Allowance. 

SECTION 9. Filing of Debt Service Savings Analysis and Resolution. The Successor
Agency is hereby authorized and directed to file the Debt Service Savings Analysis, 
together with a certified copy of this Resolution, with the Oversight Board, and, as
provided in Section 341800) with the Orange County Administrative Officer, the Orange
County Auditor -Controller and the California Department of Finance. 

RESOLUTION NO, SA 2020- 01
Page 6 of 8



SECTION 10. Sale of RefundingBqonds. The Successor Agency hereby approves
the Purchase Agreement. The Authorized Officers, each acting alone, are hereby
authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Purchase Agreement for and in the
name and on behalf of the Successor Agency, in substantially the form on file with the
Successor Agency, with such changes therein, deletions therefrom and additions
thereto as the Authorized Officer executing the same shall approve, such approval to be
conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Purchase Agreement, 
provided that: ( i) the aggregate principal amount of the Refunding Bonds to be issued
shall not exceed $ 10,500, 000; ( ii) the Underwriter's discount ( excluding original issue
discount, if any) shall not exceed 0. 95% of the aggregate principal amount of the
Refunding Bonds to be issued and ( iii) the present value savings from issuance of the
Refunding Bonds is at least 5%. 

SECTION 11. Issuance of Refunding Bonds in Whole or in Part. It is the intent of
the Successor Agency to sell and deliver the Refunding Bonds in whole, provided that
there is compliance with the Savings Parameters. However, the Successor Agency will
initially authorize the sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds in whole or, if such
Savings Parameters cannot be met with respect to the whole, then in part; provided that
the Refunding Bonds so sold and delivered in part are in compliance with the Savings
Parameters. The sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds in part will in each instance
provide sufficient funds only for the refunding of that portion of the Refunding Bonds that
meet the Savings Parameters. In the event the Refunding Bonds are initially sold in
part, the Successor Agency intends to sell and deliver additional parts of the Refunding
Bonds without the prior approval of the Oversight Board provided that in each such
instance the Refunding Bonds so sold and delivered in part are in compliance with the
Savings Parameters. 

SECTION 12. Professional Services. The selection of Harrell & Company
Advisors, LLC as Municipal Advisor, and the firm of Best Best & Krieger LLP, as Bond
Counsel, and Quint & Thimmig LLP, as Disclosure Counsel, is hereby confirmed. The
Authorized Officers, each acting alone, are hereby authorized to execute professional
services agreement with each such firm. Additionally, the selection of U. S. Bank
National Association, as trustee for the Refunding Bonds, is hereby also confirmed. 

SECTION 13. Official Actions. The Authorized Officers and any and all other
officers of the Successor Agency and the City are hereby authorized and directed, for
and in the name and on behalf of the Successor Agency, to do any and all things and
take any and all actions, which they, or any of them, may deem necessary or advisable
in obtaining the requested approvals by the Oversight Board and the California
Department of Finance and in the issuance, sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds. 
Whenever in this Resolution any officer of the Successor Agency is directed to execute
or countersign any document or take any action, such execution, countersigning or
action may be taken on behalf of such officer by any person designated by such officer
to act on his or her behalf in the case such officer is absent or unavailable. 

SECTION 14. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect from and after the
date of approval and adoption thereof. 

RESOLUTION NO. SA 2020- 01
Page 7 of 8



ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 24th day of March, 2020. 

MATTHEW E. RICHARDSON, AGENCY COUNSEL

ATTEST: 

I, Patricia A. Vazquez, Agency Secretary of the City of Stanton, as Successor to
Stanton Redevelopment Agency, Stanton, California, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing Resolution, being Resolution No. SA 2019- 02 has been duly signed by the
Chairperson and attested by the Agency Secretary, all at a regular meeting of the City
of Stanton, as Successor to Stanton Redevelopment Agency, held on September 10, 
2019, and that the same was adopted, signed, and approved by the following vote to
wit: 

AYES: Ramirez, Shawver, Taylor, Van, Warren

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ARCTAIN] None

RESOLUTION NO. SA 2020-01

Page 8 of 8



EXHIBIT " A" 

SB 450 GOOD FAITH ESTIMATES

The good faith estimates set forth herein are provided with respect to the
Refunding Bonds in accordance with California Government Code Section 5852. 1. 
Such good faith estimates have been provided to the Successor Agency by Harrell & 
Company Advisors ( the Successor Agency's " Municipal Advisor"). 

Principal Amount of the Refunding Bonds. The Municipal Advisor has informed
the Successor Agency that, based on the Successor Agency' s financing plan and
current market conditions, its good faith estimate of the aggregate principal amount of
the Refunding Bonds to be sold is $ 8, 195,000 (the " Estimated Principal Amount"). 

True Interest Cost of the Refunding Bonds. The Municipal Advisor has informed
the Successor Agency that, assuming that the respective Estimated Principal Amount of
the Refunding Bonds are sold, and based on market interest rates prevailing at the time
of preparation of such estimate, its good faith estimate of the true interest cost of the
Refunding Bonds, which means the rate necessary to discount the amounts payable on
the respective principal and interest payment dates to the purchase price received for
the Refunding Bonds, is 2. 63%. 

Finance Charge of the Refunding Bonds. The Municipal Advisor has informed
the Successor Agency that, assuming that the Estimated Principal Amount of the
Refunding Bonds are sold, and based on market interest rates prevailing at the time of
preparation of such estimate, its good faith estimate of the finance charge for the
Refunding Bonds, which means the sum of all fees and charges paid to third parties ( or
costs associated with the Refunding Bonds), is $ 220, 000. 

Amount of Proceeds to be Received. The Municipal Advisor has informed the
Successor Agency that, assuming that the Estimated Principal Amount of the Refunding
Bonds are sold, and based on market interest rates prevailing at the time of preparation
of such estimate, its good faith estimate of the amount of proceeds expected to be
received by the Successor Agency for sale of the Refunding Bonds, less the finance
charge of the Refunding Bonds as estimated above, paid or funded with proceeds of the
Refunding Bonds, is $ 9, 495, 000. 

Total Payment Amount. The Municipal Advisor has informed the Successor
Agency that, assuming that the Estimated Principal Amount of the Refunding Bonds are
sold, and based on market interest rates prevailing at the time of preparation of such
estimate, its good faith estimate of the total payment amount, which means the sum
total of all payments the Successor Agency will make to pay debt service on the
Refunding Bonds, plus the finance charge for the Refunding Bonds, as described
above, not paid with the respective proceeds of the Refunding Bonds, calculated to the
final maturity of the Refunding Bonds, is $ 11, 719,000 and the sum of annual ongoing
costs to administer the Refunding Bonds not paid with proceeds of the Refunding Bonds
is $ 71, 000. 



The foregoing estimates constitute good faith estimates only and are based on
market conditions prevailing at the time of preparation of such estimates on March 12, 
2020. The actual principal amount of the Refunding Bonds issued and sold, the true
interest cost thereof, the finance charges thereof, the amount of proceeds received
therefrom and total payment amount with respect thereto may differ from such good
faith estimates due to ( a) the actual date of the sale of the Refunding Bonds being
different than the date assumed for purposes of such estimates, ( b) the actual principal
amount of Refunding Bonds sold being different from the respective Estimated Principal
Amount, ( c) the actual amortization of the Refunding Bonds being different than the
amortization assumed for purposes of such estimates, ( d) the actual market interest
rates at the time of sale of the Refunding Bonds being different than those estimated for
purposes of such estimates, ( e) other market conditions, or ( f) alterations in the
Successor Agency' s financing plan, or a combination of such factors. The actual date
of sale of the Refunding Bonds and the actual principal amount of Refunding Bonds
sold will be determined by the Successor Agency based on various factors. The actual
interest rates borne by the Refunding Bonds will depend on market interest rates at the
time of sale thereof. The actual amortization of the Refunding Bonds will also depend, 
in part, on market interest rates at the time of sale thereof. Market interest rates are
affected by economic and other factors beyond the control of the Successor Agency. 



55414.00805\32733257.2  

  

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO 
INDENTURE OF TRUST 

Dated as of September 1, 2020 

between the 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

and 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, 
as Successor Trustee 

Relating to 

$_________  
Successor Agency to the 

Stanton Redevelopment Agency 
Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2020 Series A 

  



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Page 

 

55414.00805\32733257.2  -i-  
 

ARTICLE XII ISSUANCE OF 2020 SERIES A BONDS 

SECTION 12.01. Definitions ......................................................................................... 3 
SECTION 12.02. Authorization and Purpose of 2020 Series A Bonds ......................... 7 
SECTION 12.03. Terms of the 2020 Series A Bonds .................................................... 7 
SECTION 12.04. Redemption of 2020 Series A Bonds ................................................. 8 
SECTION 12.05. Book Entry System .......................................................................... 11 
SECTION 12.06. Form and Execution of 2020 Series A Bonds ................................. 13 
SECTION 12.07. Transfer and Exchange of 2020 Series A Bonds ............................. 13 
SECTION 12.08. Deposit and Application of Proceeds .............................................. 14 
SECTION 12.09. 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund ........................................................... 14 
SECTION 12.10. Security for 2020 Series A Bonds ................................................... 14 
SECTION 12.11. Investment of Moneys in Funds ...................................................... 15 
SECTION 12.12. Continuing Disclosure ..................................................................... 15 
SECTION 12.13. Security Interest Representations .................................................... 15 
SECTION 12.14. Further Assurances .......................................................................... 16 
SECTION 12.15. Application of this Indenture to 2020 Series A Bonds .................... 16 

ARTICLE XIII AMENDMENT OF 2005 BOND INDENTURE 

SECTION 13.01. Security for 2020 Series A Bonds ................................................... 16 
SECTION 13.02. Maintenance of Tax Revenues ......................................................... 17 
SECTION 13.03. Compliance with the Law; Recognized Obligation Payment 

Schedules ......................................................................................... 18 

ARTICLE XIV COVENANTS OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

SECTION 14.01. Effect of this Article XIV ................................................................ 18 
SECTION 14.02. Punctual Payment ............................................................................ 19 
SECTION 14.03. Extension of Payment of Series 2020 Series A Bonds .................... 19 
SECTION 14.04. Payment of Claims ........................................................................... 19 
SECTION 14.05. Books and Accounts; Financial Statements ..................................... 19 
SECTION 14.06. Payments of Taxes and Other Charges ............................................ 20 
SECTION 14.07. Disposition of Property .................................................................... 20 
SECTION 14.08. Maintenance of Tax Revenues ......................................................... 20 
SECTION 14.09. Tax Covenants Relating to the 2020 Series A Bonds ...................... 20 
SECTION 14.10. Notice of Insufficiency .................................................................... 21 
SECTION 14.11. Further Assurances .......................................................................... 21 

ARTICLE XV MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

SECTION 15.01. Benefits Limited to Parties .............................................................. 22 
SECTION 15.02. Reliance on Facsimiles .................................................................... 22 
SECTION 15.03. Execution in Counterparts ............................................................... 23 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
(continued) 

Page 

 

55414.00805\32733257.2  -ii-  
 

SECTION 15.04. Governing Law ................................................................................ 23 
SECTION 15.05. Partial Invalidity .............................................................................. 23 
SECTION 15.06. Execution in Counterparts ............................................................... 23 
SECTION 15.07. Effect of Amendment ...................................................................... 23 

APPENDIX A – FORM OF 2020 SERIES A BOND ........................................................... A-1 
APPENDIX B – FORM OF NOTICE TO TRUSTEE REGARDING PRO RATA 

REDEMPTION OF 2020 SERIES A BONDS ............................................B-1 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 1 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO INDENTURE OF TRUST 

This THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO INDENTURE OF TRUST (this “Third Supplemental 
Indenture”) dated as of September 1, 2020, is between the SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, a public body corporate and politic duly organized 
and existing under the Redevelopment Laws of the State of California (the “Successor 
Agency”), and U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, a national banking association 
organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America, as successor trustee (the 
“Trustee”). 

BACKGROUND: 

1. The Stanton Redevelopment Agency (the “Former Agency”) was a public body, 
corporate and politic, duly established and authorized to transact business and exercise powers 
under and pursuant to the provisions of the Community Redevelopment Law of the State of 
California, constituting Part 1 of Division 24 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of 
California (the “Redevelopment Law”), including the power to issue bonds for any of its 
corporate purposes; and 

2. In order to provide financing for the Stanton Redevelopment Project Area, the 
Former Agency has previously issued the following tax allocation bonds: 

(a) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation 
Bonds in the aggregate original principal amount of $16,500,000 (the “2005 Series A 
Bonds”) under the Indenture of Trust dated as of July 1, 2005 (the “2005 Bond 
Indenture”) between the Successor Agency and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 
Company, N.A., as trustee; 

(b) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Bonds 
in the aggregate original principal amount of $10,000,000 (the “2005 Series B Bonds,” 
collectively with the 2005 Series A Bonds, the “2005 Bonds”) under the 2005 Bond 
Indenture;  

(c) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Bonds, 
2010 Series A in the aggregate principal amount of $25,280,000 (the “2010 Bonds”) 
under the 2005 Bond Indenture, as supplemented by a First Supplement to Indenture of 
Trust dated as of October 1, 2010 (the “First Supplemental Indenture”); and 

(d) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation 
Bonds, 2011 Series B in the aggregate principal amount of $12,480,000 (the “2011 
Bonds”), under the 2005 Bond Indenture, as supplemented by the First Supplemental 
Indenture, and a Second Supplement to Indenture of Trust dated as of March 1, 2011 (the 
“Second Supplemental Indenture”). 

3. Following the issuance of the bonds referenced in the paragraph 2 above, the 
California legislature enacted the Dissolution Act (as defined herein), pursuant to which the 
Former Agency was dissolved and no longer exists as a public body, corporate and politic, and the 
Successor Agency has become the successor entity to the Former Agency; 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 2 

4. Said Section 34177.5 also authorizes the Successor Agency to issue bonds 
pursuant to Article 11 (commencing with Section 53580) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of 
Title 5 of the Government Code (the “Refunding Law”) for the purpose of achieving debt service 
savings within the parameters set forth in said Section 34177.5; and 

5. The Successor Agency issued its $7,115,000 Consolidated Redevelopment Project 
Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series A (the “2016 Series A Bonds”) and its 
$13,220,000 Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Subordinate Taxable Tax Allocation 
Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series B (the “2016 Series B Bonds”) pursuant to an Indenture of Trust 
dated as of February 1, 2016, between the Successor Agency and the Trustee (the “2016 Original 
Indenture”) in order to refund the 2005 Bonds; and 

6. The Successor Agency issued its $10,030,000 aggregate principal amount of 
Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment 
Project Tax Allocation Refunding Parity Bonds, 2016 Series C (the “Series 2016C Bonds”) and 
together with its $26,080,000 aggregate principal amount of Successor Agency to the Stanton 
Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation 
Refunding Parity Bonds, 2016 Series D (the “Series 2016D Bonds,” collectively with the Series 
2016A Bonds, Series 2016B Bonds and Series 2016C Bonds, the “2016 Bonds”) in order to 
refund, on an advance basis, a portion of the outstanding 2010 Series A Bonds and all of the 
outstanding 2011 Series A Bonds and the 2011 Series B Bonds pursuant to a First Supplemental 
Indenture of Trust to the 2016 Indenture dated December 1, 2016 (together with the 2016 Original 
Indenture, the “2016 Indenture”); and 

7. The Successor Agency has determined that it will achieve debt service savings 
within the parameters set forth in said Section 34177.5 by the issuance pursuant to the 
Redevelopment Law, the Dissolution Act and the Refunding Law of its $________ aggregate 
principal amount of Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency Redevelopment 
Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2020 Series A (the “2020 Series A Bonds”) in order to refund, 
on a current basis, all of the outstanding 2010 Bonds (the “Prior Bonds”) pursuant to the 2005 
Bond Indenture, as supplemented and amended by the First Supplemental Indenture, Second 
Supplemental Indenture and this Third Supplemental Indenture (collectively, the “Indenture”); and 

8. Section 3.05 of the 2016 Indenture authorizes the issuance of bonds to refund the 
Prior Bonds on a senior basis to the 2016 Bonds; and 

9. Debt service on the 2020 Series A Bonds will be payable on a senior basis to the 
debt service on the 2016 Bonds; and 

10. The Successor Agency has certified that all acts and proceedings required by law 
necessary to make the 2020 Series A Bonds, when executed by the Successor Agency, 
authenticated and delivered by the Trustee, and duly issued, the valid, binding and legal special 
obligations of the Successor Agency, and to constitute this Third Supplemental Indenture a valid 
and binding agreement for the uses and purposes herein set forth in accordance with its terms, 
have been done and taken, and the execution and delivery of this Third Supplemental Indenture 
have been in all respects duly authorized. 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 3 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual agreements herein 
contained, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT: 

In order to secure the payment of the principal of and the interest on all the Outstanding 
2020 Series A Bonds under the Indenture, according to their tenor, and to secure the 
performance and observance of all the covenants and conditions therein and herein set forth, and 
to declare the terms and conditions upon and subject to which the 2020 Series A Bonds are to be 
issued and received, and in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants herein 
contained and of the purchase and acceptance of the 2020 Series A Bonds by the Owners 
thereof, and for other valuable considerations, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the 
Successor Agency and the Trustee do hereby covenant and agree with one another, for the 
benefit of the respective Owners from time to time of the 2020 Series A Bonds, as follows: 

SECTION 1. Purpose of this Third Supplemental Indenture. This Third 
Supplemental Indenture constitutes a Supplemental Indenture under and as defined in the 
Indenture. The purpose of this Third Supplemental Indenture is to authorize the issuance of the 
2020 Series A Bonds as Parity Bonds under Section 3.05 of the Indenture. 

SECTION 2. Supplemental Provisions of Indenture. In accordance with Sections 3.05 
and 7.01(c) of the Indenture, the Indenture is hereby amended by adding thereto new Articles 
XII, XIII, XIV and XV reading in its entirety as follows, and which is hereby incorporated into 
the Indenture. 

ARTICLE XII 
 

ISSUANCE OF 2020 SERIES A BONDS 

SECTION 12.01. Definitions. The capitalized terms defined in Section 1.01 of this 
Indenture have the respective meanings given them in Section 1.02 when used in this Article, 
except in the case of capitalized terms which are otherwise defined in this Section 12.01. For all 
purposes of this Article the following terms have the following defined meanings: 

“Article” means this Article XII and XIII of this Indenture. 

“Closing Date” means September 3, 2020, being the date on which the 2020 Series A 
Bonds are delivered by the Successor Agency to the Original Purchaser. 

“Continuing Disclosure Certificate” means, with respect to the 2020 Series A Bonds, 
that certain Continuing Disclosure Certificate relating to the 2020 Series A Bonds executed by 
the Successor Agency and dated the Closing Date, as originally executed and as it may be 
amended from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof. 

“Costs of Issuance” means all items of expense directly or indirectly payable by or 
reimbursable to the Successor Agency relating to the authorization, issuance, sale and delivery 
of the 2020 Series A Bonds, including but not limited to: printing expenses; rating agency fees; 
filing and recording fees; initial fees, expenses and charges of the Trustee and its counsel, 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 4 

including the Trustee’s first annual administrative fee; fees, charges and disbursements of 
attorneys, financial advisors, accounting firms, consultants and other professionals; and any 
other cost, charge or fee in connection with the original issuance of the 2020 Series A Bonds. 

“Dissolution Act” means the provisions of Assembly Bill X1 26, signed by the Governor 
June 28, 2011, and filed with the Secretary of State June 29, 2011, consisting of Part 1.8 
(commencing with Section 34161) and Part 1.85 (commencing with Section 34170) of Division 
24 of the California Health and Safety Code, as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, signed by the 
Governor on June 27, 2012, and filed with the Secretary of State on June 27, 2012 and as further 
amended by Senate Bill 107, signed by the Governor on September 22, 2015, and filed with the 
Secretary of State on September 22, 2015. 

“DTC” means The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, and its successors 
and assigns. 

“Federal Securities” means: (a) any direct general obligations of the United States of 
America (including obligations issued or held in book entry form on the books of the 
Department of the Treasury of the United States of America), for which the full faith and credit 
of the United States of America are pledged; (b) obligations of any agency, department or 
instrumentality of the United States of America, the timely payment of principal and interest on 
which are directly or indirectly secured or guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United 
States of America. 

“Former Agency” means the Stanton Redevelopment Agency. 

“Indenture” means the 2005 Bond Indenture, as heretofore supplemented and amended 
by the First Supplemental Indenture, the Second Supplemental Indenture and this Third 
Supplemental Indenture, and as it may be further supplemented or amended by any 
Supplemental Indenture entered into pursuant to the provisions thereof. 

“Information Services” means in accordance with then-current guidelines of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission, the Electronic Municipal Market Access System (referred 
to as “EMMA”), a facility of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (at 
http://emma.msrb.org), or such service or services as the Successor Agency may designate in a 
certificate delivered to the Trustee. 

“Interest Payment Date” means December 1, 2020, and each June 1 and December 1 
thereafter so long as any of the 2020 Series A Bonds remain unpaid. 

“Irrevocable Refunding Instructions” means the Irrevocable Refunding Instructions 
dated __________ 1, 2020 by and between the Successor Agency and the Prior Trustee. 

“Original Purchaser” means Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated, as original 
purchaser of the 2020 Series A Bonds upon the negotiated sale thereof. 

“Permitted Investments” means any of the following which at the time of investment are 
legal investments under the laws of the State of California for the moneys proposed to be 
invested therein: 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 5 

(a) Federal Securities; 

(b) Obligations of any agency, department or instrumentality of the United States of 
America, the timely payment of principal and interest on which are directly or 
indirectly secured or guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United States 
of America. 

(c) Obligations of any agency, department or instrumentality of  
the United States of America which are rated A or better by S&P. 

(d) Interest-bearing deposit accounts (including certificates of deposit) in federal or 
State of California chartered savings and loan associations or in federal or State 
of California banks (including the Trustee and its affiliates), provided that: (i) the 
unsecured obligations of such commercial bank or savings and loan association 
are rated A or better by S&P; or (ii) such deposits are fully insured by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

(e) Commercial paper rated “A-1+” or better by S&P at the time of the purchase 
thereof. 

(f) Federal funds or bankers acceptances with a maximum term of one year of any 
bank which have an unsecured, uninsured and unguaranteed obligation rating of 
“A-1+” or better by S&P. 

(g) Money market funds registered under the Federal Investment Company Act of 
1940, whose shares are registered under the Federal Securities Act of 1933, and 
having a rating by S&P of at least AAAm-G, AAAm or AAm, which funds may 
include funds for which the Trustee, its affiliates, parent or subsidiaries provide 
investment advisory or other management services. 

(h) Obligations the interest on which is excludable from gross income pursuant to 
Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and which are 
either (a) rated A or better by S&P, or (b) fully secured as to the payment of 
principal and interest by Permitted Investments described in clauses (a) or (b). 

(i) Obligations issued by any corporation organized and operating within the United 
States of America having assets in excess of $500,000,000, which obligations are 
rated A or better by S&P. 

(j) Bonds or notes issued by any state or municipality which are rated A or better by 
S&P. 

(k) Any investment agreement with, or guaranteed by, a financial institution the 
long-term unsecured obligations or the claims paying ability of which are rated A 
or better by S&P at the time of initial investment, by the terms of which all 
amounts invested thereunder are required to be withdrawn and paid to the Trustee 
in the event either of such ratings at any time falls below A. 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 6 

(l) The Local Agency Investment Fund of the State of California, created pursuant to 
Section 16429.1 of the California Government Code, to the extent the Trustee is 
authorized to register such investment in its name. 

“Prior Bonds” shall have the meaning presented to such term in the recitals hereto. 

“Prior Trustee” means The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. 

“Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund” means the fund by that name established 
pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Sections 34170.5(a) and 34172(c) and 
administered by the County auditor-controller. 

“Request of the Successor Agency” means a request provided in writing by an 
authorized officer of the Successor Agency. 

“Securities Depositories” means (a) initially, DTC, and (b) any successor in interest or 
assignee thereto. 

“Subordinate Bonds” means the 2016 Bonds. 

“Tax Revenues” is defined in Section 1.01 of the 2005 Bond Indenture to mean all taxes 
annually allocated to the Former Agency with respect to the Project Area under the 
Redevelopment Law, in effect prior to the enactment of the Dissolution Act, and Section 16 of 
Article XVI of the Constitution of the State and as provided in the Redevelopment Plan, 
including all other payments, subventions and reimbursements (if any) to the Former Agency 
specifically attributable to ad valorem taxes lost by reason of tax exemptions and tax rate 
limitations; provided, however, that Tax Revenues shall not include: 

(a) all amounts of such taxes required to be deposited into the Low and Moderate 
Housing Fund of the Former Agency in any Fiscal Year pursuant to Sections 
33334.2 and 33334.3 of the Redevelopment Law, except to the extent permitted 
under the Law to be applied to the payment of the principal of an interest and 
premium (if any) on any Parity Bonds;  

(b) all amounts payable (except to the extent subordinated to the Bonds) by the 
Former Agency to affected tax agencies pursuant to the Tax Sharing Agreements;  

(c) all amounts payable by the Former Agency pursuant to Sections 33607.5 and 
33607.7 of the Redevelopment Law, to the extent not subordinated to the 
payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds; and  

(d) amounts of such taxes which are required to pay the 1993 Debt Service in such 
Bond Year.   

Since, pursuant to the Dissolution Act, such taxes are not required to be deposited in the 
Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund but pursuant to the Dissolution Act are deposited in 
the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund and there are no outstanding bonds secured by 
such revenues, Tax Revenues shall include such amounts.   Additionally, since the 1993 Debt 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 7 

Service is no longer payable, any amounts previously excluded to pay such debt service shall be 
deposited in the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund and Tax Revenues shall include such 
amounts.   

“2005 Bonds” shall have the meaning prescribed to such term in the recitals hereto. 

“2010 Bonds” shall have the meaning prescribed to such term in the recitals hereto. 

“2010 Series A Bonds Refunding Fund” means the fund by such name established 
pursuant to the Irrevocable Refunding Instructions. 

“2016 Bonds” shall have the meaning prescribed to such term in the recitals hereto. 

“2020 Series A Bonds” means the Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment 
Agency, Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2020 Series A, issued by the Successor Agency in 
the aggregate principal amount of $_________  under Section 12.03. 

“2020 Costs of Issuance Fund” means the fund by that name established and held by the 
Trustee under Section 12.10. 

“2020 Term Bonds” means the 2020 Bonds maturing on December 1 in each of the years 
_____ and _____. Such 2020 Bonds shall constitute “Term Bonds” for all purposes of this 
Indenture, subject to the provisions of Section 12.04. 

SECTION 12.02. Authorization and Purpose of 2020 Series A Bonds. The Successor 
Agency hereby authorizes the issuance of 2020 Series A Bonds in the aggregate principal 
amount of $_________  under the Redevelopment Law for the purpose of providing funds to 
refund the Prior Bonds. The 2020 Series A Bonds are authorized and issued under, and are 
subject to the terms of, this Indenture including the terms set forth in this Article. The 2020 
Series A Bonds are designated the “Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency, 
Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2020 Series A”. The Successor Agency shall execute and 
deliver the 2020 Series A Bonds to the Trustee and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver the 
2020 Series A Bonds to the Original Purchaser upon receipt of a Request of the Successor 
Agency therefor. 

The 2020 Series A Bonds constitute Parity Bonds under this Indenture. All references in 
this Indenture to the Bonds shall apply with full force and effect to the 2020 Series A Bonds, to 
the extent set forth in Section 3.05. 

SECTION 12.03. Terms of the 2020 Series A Bonds. The 2020 Series A Bonds are 
issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any integral 
multiple thereof, so long as no 2020 Series A Bonds has more than one maturity date. The 2020 
Series A Bonds will be dated as of the Closing Date, and will mature on December 1 in the 
years and in the respective principal amounts and bear interest (calculated on the basis of a 360-
day year comprised of twelve 30-day months) at the respective rates per annum, as set forth in 
the following table: 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 8 

Maturity Date 
(December 1) 

Principal 
Amount 

Interest 
Rate 

   
   
   

 
Interest on the 2020 Series A Bonds is payable from the Interest Payment Date next 

preceding the date of authentication thereof unless: 

(a) a 2020 Series A Bond is authenticated on or before an Interest Payment Date and 
after the close of business on the preceding Record Date, in which event it will 
bear interest from such Interest Payment Date, 

(b) a 2020 Series A Bond is authenticated on or before the first Record Date, in 
which event interest thereon will be payable from the Closing Date, or 

(c) interest on any 2020 Series A Bond is in default as of the date of authentication 
thereof, in which event interest thereon will be payable from the date to which 
interest has been paid in full. 

Interest on the Bonds shall be payable semi annually calculated based on a 360-day year 
of twelve thirty day months on each Interest Payment Date to the person whose name appears on 
the Registration Books as the Owner thereof as of the Record Date immediately preceding each 
such Interest Payment Date, such interest to be paid by check of the Trustee mailed on the 
applicable Interest Payment Date by first class mail to the Owner at the address of such Owner 
as its appears on the Registration Books; provided however, that payment of interest may be by 
wire transfer in immediately available funds to an account in the United States of America to 
any Owner of Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $1,000,000 or more who shall furnish 
written wire instructions to the Trustee at least five (5) days before the applicable Record Date.  
Principal of any Bond and any premium upon redemption shall be paid by check of the Trustee 
upon presentation and surrender thereof at the Office of the Trustee.  Principal of and interest 
and premium (if any) on the Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of 
America. 

SECTION 12.04. Redemption of 2020 Series A Bonds. 

(a) Optional Redemption. The 2020 Series A Bonds maturing on or before 
December 1, 20__, are not subject to optional redemption prior to their respective stated 
maturity dates. The 2020 Series A Bonds maturing on or after December 1, 20__, are subject to 
redemption in whole, or in part at the Request of the Successor Agency among maturities on 
such basis as the Successor Agency shall designate and by lot within a maturity, at the option of 
the Successor Agency, on any date on or after December 1, 20__, from any available source of 
funds, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the 2020 Series A Bonds 
to be redeemed, without premium. 

The Successor Agency shall give the Trustee written notice of its intention to redeem 
2020 Series A Bonds under this subsection (a), and the manner of selecting such 2020 Series A 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 9 

Bonds for redemption from among the maturities thereof, in sufficient time to enable the Trustee 
to give notice of such redemption in accordance with subsection (c) of this Section. 

(b) Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption. The 2020 Series A Term Bonds are 
subject to mandatory redemption in part by lot, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the 
principal amount thereof to be redeemed, without premium, in the aggregate respective principal 
amounts and on December 1 in the respective years as set forth in the following tables; 
provided, however, that if some but not all of the 2020 Series A Term Bonds have been 
redeemed under subsection (a) of this Section, the total amount of all future sinking fund 
payments shall be reduced by the aggregate principal amount of the 2020 Series A Term Bonds 
so redeemed, to be allocated among such sinking fund payments on a pro rata basis in integral 
multiples of $5,000 (as set forth in a schedule provided by the Successor Agency to the Trustee). 

Term Bonds Maturing 
December 1, 20___ 

Sinking Account 
Redemption Date 

(December 1) 

 
Principal Amount 
to be Redeemed 

  
 

Term Bonds Maturing 
December 1, 20___ 

Sinking Account 
Redemption Date 

(December 1) 

 
Principal Amount 
to be Redeemed 

  
 

(c) Notice of Redemption. The Trustee on behalf and at the expense of the Successor 
Agency shall mail (by first class mail) notice of any redemption to the Owners of any 2020 
Series A Bonds designated for redemption at their respective addresses appearing on the 
Registration Books, and to the Securities Depositories and to the Information Services, at least 
30 but not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption; provided, however, that 
neither failure to receive any such notice so mailed nor any defect therein will affect the validity 
of the proceedings for the redemption of such 2020 Series A Bonds or the cessation of the 
accrual of interest thereon. Such notice must state the date of the notice, the redemption date, the 
redemption place and the redemption price and must designate the CUSIP numbers, the 2020 
Series A Bond numbers and the maturity or maturities (in the event of redemption of all of the 
2020 Series A Bonds of such maturity or maturities in whole) of the 2020 Series A Bonds to be 
redeemed, and must require that such 2020 Series A Bonds be then surrendered for redemption 
at the Office of the Trustee identified in such notice, giving notice also that further interest on 
such 2020 Series A Bonds will not accrue from and after the redemption date. In addition, the 
redemption notice shall state that the Successor Agency has the right to rescind the notice as 
provided in subsection (d) of this Section. 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 10 

(d) Right to Rescind Notice of Redemption. The Successor Agency has the right to 
rescind any notice of the optional redemption of 2020 Series A Bonds under subsection (a) of 
this Section by written notice to the Trustee on or prior to the dated fixed for redemption. Any 
notice of optional redemption shall be cancelled and annulled if for any reason funds will not be 
or are not available on the date fixed for redemption for the payment in full of the 2020 Series A 
Bonds then called for redemption, and such cancellation shall not constitute an Event of Default. 
The Successor Agency and the Trustee have no liability to the Owners or any other party related 
to or arising from such rescission of redemption. The Trustee shall mail notice of such rescission 
of redemption to the respective Owners of any Bonds designated for redemption at their 
respective addresses appearing on the Registration Books, and to the Securities Depositories and 
to the Information Services. 

(e) Manner of Redemption. Whenever provision is made in this Section 12.05 for the 
redemption of less than all of the 2020 Series A Bonds of the same maturity, the Trustee shall 
select the 2020 Series A Bonds to be redeemed on a pro rata basis among the Beneficial Owners 
of the Bonds of such maturity. For purposes of such selection, all 2020 Series A Bonds will be 
deemed to be comprised of separate $5,000 denominations and such separate denominations will 
be treated as separate 2020 Series A Bonds which may be separately redeemed. 

So long as the 2020 Series A Bonds are registered in book-entry-only form and so long 
as the Depository or a successor securities depository is the sole registered Owner of the 2020 
Series A Bonds, partial redemptions will be done in accordance with procedures of the 
Depository. It is the Successor Agency’s intent that redemption allocations made by the 
Depository be made in accordance with the proportional provisions described herein. However, 
neither the Successor Agency nor the Trustee has a duty to assure, and can provide no 
assurance, that DTC will allocate redemptions among Beneficial Owners on such a proportional 
basis, and neither the Successor Agency nor the Trustee shall have any liability whatsoever to 
Beneficial Owners in the event redemptions are not done on a proportionate basis for any 
reason. The portion of any registered 2020 Series A Bonds of a denomination of more than 
$5,000 to be redeemed will be in the principal amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. 

(f) Partial Redemption of 2020 Series A Bonds. If only a portion of any 2020 Series 
A Bond is called for redemption, then upon surrender of such 2020 Series A Bond the Successor 
Agency shall execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver to the Owner thereof, at the 
expense of the Successor Agency, a new 2020 Series A Bond or 2020 Series A Bonds of the 
same maturity date, of authorized denominations in aggregate principal amount equal to the 
unredeemed portion of the 2020 Series A Bond to be redeemed. 

(g) Effect of Redemption. From and after the date fixed for redemption, if notice of 
redemption has been duly mailed and funds available for the payment of the principal of and 
interest on the 2020 Series A Bonds so called for redemption have been duly provided, such 
2020 Series A Bonds so called shall cease to be entitled to any benefit under this Article other 
than the right to receive payment of the redemption price, and no interest shall accrue thereon 
from and after the redemption date specified in such notice. Unless otherwise directed in writing 
by the Successor Agency, the Trustee shall cancel and destroy all 2020 Series A Bonds 
redeemed under this Section 12.05. The provisions of this subsection (f) are of no effect in the 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 11 

event any notice of the optional redemption of 2020 Series A Bonds is rescinded as provided in 
subsection (d) of this Section. 

(h) Purchase in Lieu of Redemption. In lieu of redemption of 2020 Series A Bonds 
as provided in this Section 12.05, amounts held by the Trustee for such redemption shall, at the 
Request of the Successor Agency received by the Trustee prior to the selection of 2020 Series A 
Bonds for redemption, be applied by the Trustee to the purchase of 2020 Series A Bonds at 
public or private sale as and when and at such prices (including brokerage, accrued interest and 
other charges) as the Successor Agency may in its discretion direct, but not to exceed the 
redemption price which would be payable if such 2020 Series A Bonds were redeemed. The 
aggregate principal amount of 2020 Series A Bonds of the same maturity purchased in lieu of 
redemption under this subsection (h) may not exceed the aggregate principal amount of 2020 
Series A Bonds of such maturity which would otherwise be subject to such redemption. Any 
2020 Series A Bonds so purchased in lieu of redemption shall be treated as if such 2020 Series 
A Bonds were redeemed, for all purposes of this Indenture. 

SECTION 12.05. Book Entry System. 

(a) Original Delivery. The 2020 Series A Bonds shall be initially delivered in the 
form of a separate single fully registered 2020 Series A Bonds Bond (which may be typewritten) 
for each maturity of the 2020 Series A Bonds. Upon initial delivery, the ownership of each such 
2020 Series A Bonds Bond shall be registered on the Bond Registration Books maintained by 
the Trustee pursuant to Section 2.08 hereof in the name of the Nominee. 

Except as provided in subsection (c), the ownership of all of the Outstanding 2020 Series 
A Bonds shall be registered in the name of the Nominee on such Bond Registration Books. 

With respect to 2020 Series A Bonds the ownership of which shall be registered in the 
name of the Nominee, the Successor Agency and the Trustee shall have no responsibility or 
obligation to any Depository System Participant or to any person on behalf of which the 
Successor Agency holds an interest in the 2020 Series A Bonds. Without limiting the generality 
of the immediately preceding sentence, the Successor Agency and the Trustee shall have no 
responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of the Depository, the 
Nominee or any Depository System Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the 
2020 Series A Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any Depository System Participant or any other person, 
other than a Bond Owner as shown in the Registration Books, of any notice with respect to the 
2020 Series A Bonds, including any notice of redemption, (iii) the selection by the Depository 
of the beneficial interests in the 2020 Series A Bonds to be redeemed in the event the Successor 
Agency elects to redeem the 2020 Series A Bonds in part, (iv) the payment to any Depository 
System Participant or any other person, other than a Bond Owner as shown in the Registration 
Books, of any amount with respect to principal, premium, if any, or interest represented by the 
2020 Series A Bonds or (v) any consent given or other action taken by the Depository as Bond 
Owner. The Successor Agency and the Trustee may treat and consider the person in whose 
name each 2020 Series A Bonds Bond is registered as the absolute owner of such 2020 Series A 
Bonds Bond for the purpose of payment of principal, premium, if any, and interest represented 
by such 2020 Series A Bonds Bond, for the purpose of giving notices of redemption and other 
matters with respect to such 2020 Series A Bonds Bond, for the purpose of registering transfers 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 12 

of ownership of such 2020 Series A Bonds Bond, and for all other purposes whatsoever. The 
Trustee shall pay the principal, interest and premium, if any, represented by the 2020 Series A 
Bonds only to the respective Owners or their respective attorneys duly authorized in writing, and 
all such payments shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge all obligations with 
respect to payment of principal, interest and premium, if any, represented by the 2020 Series A 
Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. No person other than a Bond Owner shall 
receive a 2020 Series A Bonds Bond evidencing the obligation of the Successor Agency to make 
payments of principal, interest and premium, if any, pursuant to this Indenture. Upon delivery 
by the Depository to the Nominee of written notice to the effect that the Depository has 
determined to substitute a new Nominee in its place, such new nominee shall become the 
Nominee hereunder for all purposes; and upon receipt of such a notice the Successor Agency 
shall promptly deliver a copy of the same to the Trustee. 

(b) Representation Letter. In order to qualify the 2020 Series A Bonds for the 
Depository’s book-entry system, the Successor Agency shall execute and deliver to such 
Depository a letter representing such matters as shall be necessary to so qualify the 2020 Series 
A Bonds . The execution and delivery of such letter shall not in any way limit the provisions of 
subsection (a) above or in any other way impose upon the Successor Agency or the Trustee any 
obligation whatsoever with respect to persons having interests in the 2020 Series A Bonds other 
than the Bond Owners. In addition to the execution and delivery of such letter, the Successor 
Agency may take any other actions, not inconsistent with this Indenture, to qualify the 2020 
Series A Bonds for the Depository’s book-entry program. 

(c) Transfers Outside Book-Entry System. In the event that either (i) the Depository 
determines not to continue to act as Depository for the 2020 Series A Bonds, or (ii) the 
Successor Agency determines to terminate the Depository as such, then the Successor Agency 
shall thereupon discontinue the book-entry system with such Depository. In such event, the 
Depository shall cooperate with the Successor Agency and the Trustee in the execution of 
replacement 2020 Series A Bonds by providing the Trustee with a list showing the interests of 
the Depository System Participants in the 2020 Series A Bonds, and by surrendering the 2020 
Series A Bonds , registered in the name of the Nominee, to the Trustee on or before the date 
such replacement 2020 Series A Bonds are to be issued. The Depository, by accepting delivery 
of the 2020 Series A Bonds, agrees to be bound by the provisions of this subsection (c). If, prior 
to the termination of the Depository acting as such, the Successor Agency fails to identify 
another Securities Depository to replace the Depository, then the 2020 Series A Bonds shall no 
longer be required to be registered in the Registration Books in the name of the Nominee, but 
shall be registered in whatever name or names the Owners transferring or exchanging 2020 
Series A Bonds shall designate, in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

In the event the Successor Agency determines that it is in the best interests of the 
beneficial owners of the 2020 Series A Bonds that they be able to obtain certificated 2020 Series 
A Bonds, the Successor Agency may notify the Depository System Participants of the 
availability of such certificated 2020 Series A Bonds through the Depository. In such event, the 
Trustee will execute, transfer and exchange 2020 Series A Bonds as required by the Depository 
and others in appropriate amounts; and whenever the Depository requests, the Trustee and the 
Successor Agency shall cooperate with the Depository in taking appropriate action (y) to make 
available one or more separate certificates evidencing the 2020 Series A Bonds to any 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 13 

Depository System Participant having 2020 Series A Bonds credited to its account with the 
Depository, or (z) to arrange for another Securities Depository to maintain custody of a single 
certificate evidencing such 2020 Series A Bonds, all at the Successor Agency’s expense. 

(d) Payments to the Nominee. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Indenture 
to the contrary, so long as any 2020 Series A Bond is registered in the name of the Nominee, all 
payments with respect to principal, interest and premium, if any, represented by such 2020 
Series A Bonds Bond and all notices with respect to such 2020 Series A Bond shall be made and 
given, respectively, as provided in the letter described in subsection (b) of this Section or as 
otherwise instructed by the Depository.. 

SECTION 12.06. Form and Execution of 2020 Series A Bonds. The 2020 Series A 
Bonds, the form of Trustee’s certificate of authentication, and the form of assignment to appear 
thereon, are set forth in Exhibit D attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein, with 
necessary or appropriate variations, omissions and insertions, as permitted or required by this 
Article. 

The Chairman of the Successor Agency shall execute, and the Secretary of the Successor 
Agency shall attest each 2020 Series A Bond. Either or both of such signatures may be made 
manually or may be affixed by facsimile thereof. If any officer whose signature appears on any 
2020 Series A Bond ceases to be such officer before the Closing Date, such signature will 
nevertheless be as effective as if the officer had remained in office until the Closing Date. Any 
2020 Series A Bond may be signed and attested on behalf of the Successor Agency by such 
persons as at the actual date of the execution of such 2020 Series A Bond are the proper officers 
of the Successor Agency, duly authorized to execute debt instruments on behalf of the Successor 
Agency, although on the date of such 2020 Series A Bond any such person was not an officer of 
the Successor Agency. 

Only those 2020 Series A Bonds bearing a certificate of authentication in the form set 
forth in Appendix A hereto, manually executed and dated by the Trustee, are valid or obligatory 
for any purpose or entitled to the benefits of this Indenture, and such certificate of the Trustee is 
conclusive evidence that such 2020 Series A Bonds have been duly authenticated and delivered 
hereunder and are entitled to the benefits of this Indenture. 

SECTION 12.07. Transfer and Exchange of 2020 Series A Bonds. 

(a) Transfer. Any 2020 Series A Bond may, in accordance with its terms, be 
transferred, upon the Registration Books, by the person in whose name it is registered, in person 
or by a duly authorized attorney of such person, upon surrender of such 2020 Series A Bond to 
the Trustee at its Office for cancellation, accompanied by delivery of a written instrument of 
transfer in a form acceptable to the Trustee, duly executed. The Trustee shall collect any tax or 
other governmental charge on the transfer of any 2020 Series A Bonds under this Section 12.07. 
Whenever any 2020 Series A Bond is surrendered for transfer, the Successor Agency shall 
execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver to the transferee a new 2020 Series A 
Bond or Bonds of like interest rate, maturity and aggregate principal amount. The Successor 
Agency shall pay the cost of printing 2020 Series A Bonds and any services rendered or 
expenses incurred by the Trustee in connection with any transfer of 2020 Series A Bonds. 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 14 

(b) Exchange. The 2020 Series A Bonds may be exchanged at the Office of the 
Trustee for a like aggregate principal amount of 2020 Series A Bonds of other authorized 
denominations and of the same interest rate and maturity. The Trustee shall collect any tax or 
other governmental charge on the exchange of any 2020 Series A Bonds under this subsection 
(b). The Successor Agency shall pay the cost of printing 2020 Series A Bonds and any services 
rendered or expenses incurred by the Trustee in connection with any exchange of 2020 Series A 
Bonds. 

(c) Limitations. The Trustee may refuse to transfer or exchange, under the provisions 
of this Section 12.07, any 2020 Series A Bonds selected by the Trustee for redemption in 
accordance with Section 12.04, or any 2020 Series A Bonds during the period established by the 
Trustee for the selection of 2020 Series A Bonds for redemption. 

SECTION 12.08. Deposit and Application of Proceeds. On the Closing Date, the 
Trustee shall apply the proceeds of the 2020 Series A Bonds in the amounts and for the 
respective purposes, as follows: 

(a) The Trustee shall deposit the amount of $_________ in the 2020 Costs of 
Issuance Fund. 

(b) The Trustee shall transfer the amount of $_________, constituting the remainder 
of such proceeds, in the 2010 Series A Bonds Redemption Fund and applied in 
accordance with the provisions of the Irrevocable Refunding Instructions. 

The Trustee may establish such temporary funds or accounts in its records as it deems 
appropriate to facilitate and record any of the foregoing deposits and transfers. 

SECTION 12.09. 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund. There is hereby established a 
separate fund to be known as the “2020 Costs of Issuance Fund”, to be held by the Trustee in 
trust. The Trustee shall disburse moneys in the 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund from time to time 
to pay Costs of Issuance upon submission of a Request of the Successor Agency stating (a) the 
person to whom payment is to be made, (b) the amounts to be paid, (c) the purpose for which the 
obligation was incurred, (d) that such payment is a proper charge against the 2020 Costs of 
Issuance Fund, and (e) that such amounts have not been the subject of a prior Request of the 
Successor Agency; in each case together with a statement or invoice for each amount requested 
thereunder. Each such Request of the Successor Agency shall be sufficient evidence to the 
Trustee of the facts stated therein and the Trustee has no duty to confirm the accuracy of such 
facts. On December 1, 2020, the Trustee shall transfer any amounts remaining in the 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Fund to the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund. 

SECTION 12.10. Security for 2020 Series A Bonds. The 2020 Series A Bonds shall 
be Parity Bonds which are secured in the manner and to the extent set forth in Article IV and the 
Redevelopment Law. The 2020 Series A Bonds shall be entitled to all of the benefits of this 
Indenture without preference, priority or distinction as to security or otherwise of any of the 
Bonds over any of the others. The 2020 Series A Bonds constitute “Bonds” for all purposes of 
Article IV relating to the deposit and application of amounts in the Debt Service Fund and the 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 15 

accounts therein for the payment when due of the principal of and interest on the 2020 Series A 
Bonds. 

SECTION 12.11. Investment of Moneys in Funds. The Trustee shall invest moneys 
in the funds and accounts established under this Article XII in Permitted Investments defined in 
Section 12.01, as specified in the Request of the Successor Agency (which Request shall be 
deemed to include a certification that the specified investment is a Permitted Investment) 
delivered to the Trustee at least two Business Days in advance of the making of such 
investments. In the absence of any such direction from the Successor Agency, the Trustee shall 
invest any such moneys solely in Permitted Investments described in clause (g) of the definition 
thereof; provided, however, that any such investment shall be made by the Trustee only if, prior 
to the date on which such investment is to be made, the Trustee has received a Request of the 
Successor Agency designating a specific money market fund and, if no such Request of the 
Successor Agency is so received, the Trustee shall hold such moneys uninvested. 

SECTION 12.12. Continuing Disclosure. The Successor Agency will comply with 
and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate which has been 
executed and delivered by the Successor Agency on the Closing Date. Notwithstanding any 
other provision hereof, failure of the Successor Agency to comply with such Continuing 
Disclosure Certificate does not constitute an Event of Default hereunder; provided, however, that 
any Participating Underwriter (as that term is defined in such Continuing Disclosure Certificate) or 
any Owner or beneficial owner of the 2020 Series A Bonds may take such actions as may be 
necessary and appropriate, including seeking specific performance by court order, to cause the 
Successor Agency to comply with its obligations under this Section 12.12. 

SECTION 12.13. Security Interest Representations. Section 33641.5 of the 
Redevelopment Law provides statutory authority for pledging collateral for the payment of 
principal or redemption price of, and interest on, any bonds, and Section 33641.5 of the 
Redevelopment Law creates a continuing perfected security interest which attaches immediately 
to such collateral and shall be effective, binding, and enforceable against the pledgor, its 
successors, purchasers of the collateral, creditors, and all others asserting the rights therein, to 
the extent set forth in Section 33641.5, and in accordance with the pledge document irrespective 
of whether those parties have notice of the pledge and without the need for any physical 
delivery, recordation, filing, or further act. 

In addition, Section 5451 of the Government Code of the State of California provides 
that the collateral is immediately subject to the pledge, and the pledge constitutes a lien and 
security interest which immediately attaches to the collateral and is effective, binding, and 
enforceable against the pledgor, its successors, purchasers of the collateral, creditors, and all 
others asserting the rights therein, to the extent set forth, and in accordance with, the pledge 
document irrespective of whether those parties have notice of the pledge and without the need 
for any physical delivery, recordation, filing, or further act. 

Based on the foregoing provisions of California law, the Successor Agency hereby 
warrants and represents that the Owners have a first priority perfected security interest in the 
Tax Revenues and other moneys that serve as collateral for the 2020 Series A Bonds in 
accordance with this Indenture. 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 16 

SECTION 12.14. Further Assurances. The Successor Agency shall adopt, make, 
execute and deliver any and all such further resolutions, instruments and assurances as may be 
reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the intention or to facilitate the performance of this 
Article, and for the better assuring and confirming unto the 2020 Series A Bond Owners the 
rights and benefits provided in this Indenture and this Article. 

SECTION 12.15. Application of this Indenture to 2020 Series A Bonds. Except as in 
this Article expressly provided or except to the extent inconsistent with any provision of this 
Article, the 2020 Series A Bonds shall be deemed to be Bonds under and within the meaning of 
Section 1.01, and every term and condition contained in the foregoing provisions of this 
Indenture shall apply to the 2020 Series A Bonds with full force and effect, with such omissions, 
variations and modifications thereof as may be appropriate to make the same conform to this 
Article. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, the 2020 Series A Bonds shall not be deemed 
to be Bonds for purposes of Article II or Sections 3.01, 3.02, 3.03, 3.04, 5.11, 5.12, 5.13 and 
5.14 of this Indenture. 

ARTICLE XIII 
 

AMENDMENT OF 2005 BOND INDENTURE 

SECTION 13.01. Security for 2020 Series A Bonds.  The 2020 Series A Bonds shall 
be Parity Debt within the meaning of such term in Section 1.01 and shall be secured in the 
manner and to the extent set forth in Article IV of the 2005 Bond Indenture.  The Indenture, the 
2020 Series A Bonds shall be secured on a parity with all other Bonds issued under the 
Indenture, by a first pledge of and lien on all of the Tax Revenues in the Special Fund and any 
other Parity Debt hereafter.  The 2020 Series A Bonds shall be also equally secured by the 
pledge and lien created with respect to the 2020 Series A Bonds by Section 34177.5(g) of the 
California Health and Safety Code on moneys deposited from time to time in the 
Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund, provided, however, that such pledge and lien shall 
only be with respect to the amounts on deposit in the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 
after amounts on deposit therein have been set aside and reserved, in the manner required in the 
applicable indentures or other relevant documents, to pay amounts due pursuant to tax sharing 
agreements, owner participation agreements, development agreements and other similar 
agreements that are senior to the payment of the debt service on the 2020 Series A Bonds. For 
the avoidance of doubt, the 2020 Series A Bonds are secured by the pledge and lien created with 
respect to the 2020 Series A Bonds by Section 34177.5(g) of the California Health and Safety 
Code on moneys deposited from time to time in the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund to 
the extent set forth in the foregoing sentence on a parity basis with all refunding bonds issued by 
the Successor Agency, unless otherwise specified in connection with the issuance of such 
refunding bonds.  Additionally, the Subordinate Bonds are also payable from monies on deposit 
in the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Funds on a subordinate basis to the 2020 Series A 
Bonds and any Parity Debt. 

The Successor Agency further covenants and agrees that it will duly and punctually pay 
or cause to be paid the principal of and interest on each of the Bonds, including the 2020 Series 
A Bonds, on the date, at the place and in the manner provided in the Bonds.  The Successor 
Agency shall comply with all of the requirements of the Redevelopment Law and the 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 17 

Dissolution Act.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Successor Agency 
covenants and agrees to file all required statements and hold all public hearings required under 
the Dissolution Act to assure compliance by the Successor Agency with its covenants hereunder.  
Further, it will take all actions required under the Dissolution Act to include scheduled debt 
service on the 2020 Series A Bonds and any Parity Debt, all amounts required to be deposited in 
the Special Fund pursuant to and in accordance with Section 4.02 of the Indenture, as well as 
any amount required to replenish the Reserve Account and subaccounts thereunder established 
under the Indenture, in Recognized Obligation Payment Schedules for each twelve-month 
period so as to enable the Orange County Auditor-Controller to distribute from the 
Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund on each January 2 and June 1 all amounts required to 
be deposited in the Special Fund (pursuant to and accordance with Section 4.02 the Indenture), 
which amounts will to be used to pay debt service on the Bonds, including the 2020 Series A 
Bonds.  These actions will include, without limitation, placing on the periodic Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule for approval by the Oversight Board and California Department 
of Finance the amounts to be held by the Successor Agency in the Special Fund, as 
contemplated by paragraph (1)(A) of subdivision (d) of Section 34171 of the California Health 
and Safety Code, that are necessary to comply with the Indenture. 

The Successor Agency also covenants to calculate the amount of Tax Revenues received 
during each twelve-month period, as described above, to ensure that Tax Revenues are properly 
credited to and deposited in the Special Fund, as required by Section 4.02 of the Indenture. 

In the event the provisions set forth in the Dissolution Act as of the Closing Date of the 
2020 Series A Bonds that relate to the filing of Recognized Obligation Payment Schedules are 
amended or modified in any manner, the Successor Agency agrees to take all such actions as are 
necessary to comply with such amended or modified provisions so as to ensure the timely 
payment of debt service on the Bonds and, if the timing of distributions of the Redevelopment 
Property Tax Trust Fund is changed, the receipt of (i) not less than one half of debt service due 
during each Bond Year on all Outstanding Bonds prior to June 1 of such Bond Year, and (ii) the 
remainder of debt service due during such Bond Year on all Outstanding Bonds prior to the next 
succeeding December 1.  

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Indenture, the Successor Agency shall not 
issue or incur additional Parity Debt other than Parity Debt issued or incurred solely for the 
purpose of refunding the 2020 Series A Bonds or any Parity Debt.  The Successor Agency may 
incur Subordinate Debt. 

SECTION 13.02. Maintenance of Tax Revenues. The Successor Agency shall 
comply with all requirements of the Redevelopment Law and the Dissolution Act to insure the 
allocation and payment to it of the Tax Revenues. In the event that the applicable property tax 
revenues provisions of the Dissolution Act are determined by a court in a final judicial decision 
to be invalid and, in place of the invalid provisions, provisions of the Redevelopment Law or the 
equivalent become applicable to the 2020 Bonds, the Successor Agency shall comply with all 
requirements of the Redevelopment Law and the Dissolution Act or the equivalent to insure the 
allocation and payment to it of the Tax Revenues, including without limitation the timely filing 
of any necessary statements of indebtedness with appropriate officials of the County and (in the 
case of supplemental revenues and other amounts payable by the State) appropriate officials of 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 18 

the State of California.  The Successor Agency shall manage its fiscal affairs in a manner which 
ensures that it will have sufficient Tax Revenues in the amounts and at the times required to 
enable the Successor Agency to pay the principal of and interest and premium (if any) on the 
2020 Bonds, and any Parity Debt when due. 

SECTION 13.03. Compliance with the Law; Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedules.   

(a) The Successor Agency will take all actions required under the Dissolution Act to 
file a Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule by February 1 in each year, commencing 
February 1, 2021, in accordance with Section 34177(0) of the Redevelopment Law.  Each such 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the semi-annual period ending each June 30 shall 
request the payment to the Successor Agency of an amount of Tax Revenues which is at least 
equal to the following: 

(1) 100% of the amount of principal of and interest on the 2020 Bonds 
coming due and payable on the next succeeding June 1 and December 1, 

(2) 100% of the amount of interest on the Subordinate Bonds and all 
Outstanding Parity Debt coming due and payable on the next succeeding June 1,  

(3) 100% of the amount of principal on the Subordinate Bonds and all 
Outstanding Parity Debt coming due and payable on the next succeeding December 1, 

(4) any amount then required to replenish the full amount of the Reserve 
Requirements in the Reserve Accounts for the Subordinate Bonds; and 

(5) any amount then required to make payments due to the Bond Insurer in 
respect of any policy or reserve policy for the Subordinate Bonds. 

(b) These actions will include, without limitation, placing on the periodic 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for approval by the Oversight Board and State 
Department of Finance, to the extent necessary, the amounts to be held by the Successor Agency 
as a reserve until the next six-month period, as contemplated by paragraph (1)(A) of subdivision 
(d) of Section 34171 of the Dissolution Act, that are necessary to comply with this Indenture and 
to provide for the payment of principal and interest under this Indenture when the next property 
tax allocation is projected to be insufficient to pay all obligations due under this Indenture for 
the next payment due thereunder and hereunder in the following six-month period.  

ARTICLE XIV 
 

COVENANTS OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

SECTION 14.01. Effect of this Article XIV.  The covenants set forth in this Article 
XIV shall supersede the covenants set forth in Section 5 of the 2005 Bond Indenture, First 
Supplemental Indenture and Second Supplemental Indenture. 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 19 

SECTION 14.02. Punctual Payment.  The Successor Agency shall punctually pay or 
cause to be paid the principal, premium (if any) and interest to become due in respect of all the 
Series 2020 Series A Bonds and Parity Debt in strict conformity with the terms of the Series 
2020 Series A Bonds and of this Indenture.  The Successor Agency shall faithfully observe and 
perform all of the conditions, covenants and requirements of this Indenture and all Supplemental 
Indentures.  Nothing herein contained shall prevent the Successor Agency from making 
advances of its own moneys howsoever derived to any of the uses or purposes referred to herein. 

SECTION 14.03. Extension of Payment of Series 2020 Series A Bonds.  The 
Successor Agency shall not directly or indirectly extend or assent to the extension of the 
maturity of any of the Series 2020 Series A Bonds or the time of payment of any claims for 
interest by the purchase of such Series 2020 Series A Bonds or by any other arrangement, and in 
case the maturity of any of the Series 2020 Series A Bonds or the time of payment of any such 
claims for interest shall be extended, such Series 2020 Series A Bonds or claims for interest 
shall not be entitled, in case of any default hereunder, to the benefits of this Indenture, except 
subject to the prior payment in full of the principal of all of the Outstanding Series 2020 Series 
A Bonds and of all claims for interest thereon which shall not have been so extended.  Nothing 
in this Section shall be deemed to limit the right of the Successor Agency to issue bonds for the 
purpose of refunding any Outstanding Series 2020 Series A Bonds, and such issuance shall not 
be deemed to constitute an extension of maturity of the Series 2020 Series A Bonds. 

SECTION 14.04. Payment of Claims.  The Successor Agency shall pay and 
discharge, or cause to be paid and discharged, any and all lawful claims for labor, materials or 
supplies which, if unpaid, might become a lien or charge upon the properties owned by the 
Successor Agency or upon the Tax Revenues or any part thereof, or upon any funds held by the 
Trustee pursuant hereto, or which might impair the security of the Series 2020 Series A Bonds 
or any Parity Debt.  Nothing herein contained shall require the Successor Agency to make any 
such payment so long as the Successor Agency in good faith shall contest the validity of said 
claims. 

SECTION 14.05. Books and Accounts; Financial Statements.  The Successor 
Agency shall keep, or cause to be kept, proper books of record and accounts, separate from all 
other records and accounts of the City of Stanton, in which complete and correct entries shall be 
made of all transactions relating to the Redevelopment Project, the Tax Revenues and the 
Redevelopment Obligation Retirement Fund.  Such books of record and accounts shall at all 
times during business hours be subject to the inspection of the Owners of not less than ten 
percent (10%) in aggregate principal amount of the Series 2020 Series A Bonds then 
Outstanding, or their representatives authorized in writing. 

The Successor Agency will cause to be prepared and delivered to the Trustee and the 
Insurer annually, within two hundred and ten (210) days after the close of each Fiscal Year so 
long as any of the Series 2020 Series A Bonds are Outstanding, complete audited financial 
statements with respect to such Fiscal Year showing the Tax Revenues, all disbursements from 
the Redevelopment Obligation Retirement Fund and the financial condition of the 
Redevelopment Project, including the balances in all funds and accounts relating to the 
Redevelopment Project, as of the end of such Fiscal Year.  The Successor Agency shall furnish 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 20 

a copy of such statements to any Owner upon reasonable request and at the expense of such 
Owner. 

SECTION 14.06. Payments of Taxes and Other Charges.  The Successor Agency 
will pay and discharge, or cause to be paid and discharged, all taxes, service charges, 
assessments and other governmental charges which may hereafter be lawfully imposed upon the 
Successor Agency or the properties then owned by the Successor Agency in the Project Area, 
when the same shall become due.  Nothing herein contained shall require the Successor Agency 
to make any such payment so long as the Successor Agency in good faith shall contest the 
validity of said taxes, assessments or charges.  The Successor Agency will duly observe and 
conform with all valid requirements of any governmental authority relative to the 
Redevelopment Project or any part thereof. 

SECTION 14.07. Disposition of Property.  Except as otherwise required by the 
Dissolution Act, the Successor Agency will not participate in the disposition of any land or real 
property in the Project Area to anyone which will result in such property becoming exempt from 
taxation because of public ownership or use or otherwise (except property dedicated for public 
right-of-way and except property planned for public ownership or use by the Redevelopment 
Plan in effect on the date of this Indenture) so that such disposition shall, when taken together 
with other such dispositions, aggregate more than ten percent (10%) of the land area in the 
Project Area unless such disposition is permitted as hereinafter provided in this Section 5.09.  If 
the Successor Agency proposes to participate in such a disposition, it shall thereupon appoint an 
Independent Fiscal Consultant to report on the effect of said proposed disposition.  If the report 
of the Independent Fiscal Consultant concludes that the security of the Bonds or the rights of the 
Owners will not be materially adversely impaired by said proposed disposition, the Successor 
Agency may thereafter make such disposition.  If such report concludes that such security will 
be materially adversely impaired by the proposed disposition, the Successor Agency shall not 
approve the proposed disposition. 

SECTION 14.08. Maintenance of Tax Revenues. The Successor Agency shall 
comply with all requirements of the Redevelopment Law and the Dissolution Act to insure the 
allocation and payment to it of the Tax Revenues. In the event that the applicable property tax 
revenues provisions of the Dissolution Act are determined by a court in a final judicial decision 
to be invalid and, in place of the invalid provisions, provisions of the Redevelopment Law or the 
equivalent become applicable to the Bonds, the Successor Agency shall comply with all 
requirements of the Redevelopment Law or the equivalent to insure the allocation and payment 
to it of the Tax Revenues, including without limitation the timely filing of any necessary 
statements of indebtedness with appropriate officials of the County and (in the case of 
supplemental revenues and other amounts payable by the State) appropriate officials of the State 
of California.  The Successor Agency shall manage its fiscal affairs in a manner which ensures 
that it will have sufficient Tax Revenues in the amounts and at the times required to enable the 
Successor Agency to pay the principal of and interest and premium (if any) on the Series 2020 
Series A Bonds, amounts owing to the Insurer hereunder, and any Parity Debt when due. 

SECTION 14.09. Tax Covenants Relating to the 2020 Series A Bonds. 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 21 

(a) Private Activity Bond Limitation. The Successor Agency shall assure that the 
proceeds of the 2020 Series A Bonds are not so used as to cause 2020 Series A Bonds to satisfy 
the private business tests of Section 141(b) of the Tax Code or the private loan financing test of 
Section 141(c) of the Tax Code. 

(b) Federal Guarantee Prohibition. The Successor Agency shall not take any action 
or permit or suffer any action to be taken if the result of the same would be to cause any of the 
2020 Series A Bonds to be “federally guaranteed” within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the 
Tax Code. 

(c) No Arbitrage. The Successor Agency shall not take, or permit or suffer to be 
taken by the Trustee or otherwise, any action with respect to the proceeds of the 2020 Series A 
Bonds which, if such action had been reasonably expected to have been taken, or had been 
deliberately and intentionally taken, on the Closing Date would have caused the 2020 Series A 
Bonds to be “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of Section 148 of the Tax Code. 

(d) Maintenance of Tax-Exemption. The Successor Agency shall take all actions 
necessary to assure the exclusion of interest on the 2020 Series A Bonds from the gross income 
of the Owners of the 2020 Series A Bonds to the same extent as such interest is permitted to be 
excluded from gross income under the Tax Code as in effect on the Closing Date.  This 
covenant shall remain in full force and effect following defeasance of 2020 Series A Bonds 
pursuant to Section 9.03. 

(e) Rebate Requirement.  The Successor Agency shall take any and all actions 
necessary to assure compliance with section 148(f) of the Tax Code, relating to the rebate of 
excess investment earnings, if any, to the federal government, to the extent that such section is 
applicable to the 2020 Series A Bonds. 

The Trustee shall have no duty to monitor the compliance by the Successor Agency with 
any of the covenants contained in this Section 5.10. 

SECTION 14.10. Notice of Insufficiency. The Successor Agency covenants that it 
will, on or before May 1 and December 1 of each year, file a Notice of Insufficiency with the 
County Auditor-Controller if the amount of Tax Revenues available to the Successor Agency 
from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund on the upcoming July 1 or January 2, as 
applicable, is insufficient to pay debt service on the 2020 Series A Bonds, to pay debt service on 
any Parity Bonds and to deposit into the Reserve Account an amount required in order to 
maintain in the Reserve Account the amount of the Reserve Requirement. 

SECTION 14.11. Further Assurances.  The Successor Agency will adopt, make, 
execute and deliver any and all such further resolutions, instruments and assurances as may be 
reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the intention or to facilitate the performance of this 
Indenture, and for the better assuring and confirming unto the Owners the rights and benefits 
provided in this Indenture. 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 22 

ARTICLE XV 
 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

SECTION 15.01. Benefits Limited to Parties.  Nothing in this Third Supplemental 
Indenture, expressed or implied, is intended to give to any person other than the Successor 
Agency, the Trustee and the Owners of the 2020 Series A Bonds, any right, remedy, claim under 
or by reason of this Third Supplemental Indenture.  Any covenants, stipulations, promises or 
agreements in this Third Supplemental Indenture contained by and on behalf of the Successor 
Agency shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Trustee and the Owners of the 2020 
Series A Bonds. 

SECTION 15.02. Reliance on Facsimiles.  The Trustee shall have the right to accept 
and act upon instructions, including funds transfer instructions (“Instructions”) given pursuant to 
this Indenture and delivered using Electronic Means (“Electronic Means” shall mean the 
following communications methods: e-mail, facsimile transmission, secure electronic 
transmission containing applicable authorization codes, passwords and/or authentication keys 
issued by the Trustee, or another method or system specified by the Trustee as available for use 
in connection with its services hereunder); provided, however, that the Successor Agency shall 
provide to the Trustee an incumbency certificate listing officers with the authority to provide 
such Instructions (“Authorized Officers”) and containing specimen signatures of such 
Authorized Officers, which incumbency certificate shall be amended by the Successor Agency 
whenever a person is to be added or deleted from the listing.  If the Successor Agency elects to 
give the Trustee Instructions using Electronic Means and the Trustee in its discretion elects to 
act upon such Instructions, the Trustee’s understanding of such Instructions shall be deemed 
controlling.  The Successor Agency understands and agrees that the Trustee cannot determine 
the identity of the actual sender of such Instructions and that the Trustee shall conclusively 
presume that directions that purport to have been sent by an Authorized Officer listed on the 
incumbency certificate provided to the Trustee have been sent by such Authorized Officer.  The 
Successor Agency shall be responsible for ensuring that only Authorized Officers transmit such 
Instructions to the Trustee and that the Successor Agency and all Authorized Officers are solely 
responsible to safeguard the use and confidentiality of applicable user and authorization codes, 
passwords and/or authentication keys upon receipt by the Successor Agency. The Trustee shall 
not be liable for any losses, costs or expenses arising directly or indirectly from the Trustee’s 
reliance upon and compliance with such Instructions notwithstanding such directions conflict or 
are inconsistent with a subsequent written instruction.  The Successor Agency agrees: (i) to 
assume all risks arising out of the use of Electronic Means to submit Instructions to the Trustee, 
including without limitation the risk of the Trustee acting on unauthorized Instructions, and the 
risk of interception and misuse by third parties; (ii) that it is fully informed of the protections 
and risks associated with the various methods of transmitting Instructions to the Trustee and that 
there may be more secure methods of transmitting Instructions than the method(s) selected by 
the Successor Agency; (iii) that the security procedures (if any) to be followed in connection 
with its transmission of Instructions provide to it a commercially reasonable degree of protection 
in light of its particular needs and circumstances; and (iv) to notify the Trustee immediately 
upon learning of any compromise or unauthorized use of the security procedures. 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 23 

SECTION 15.03. Execution in Counterparts.  This Third Supplemental Indenture 
may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which 
shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

SECTION 15.04. Governing Law.  This Third Supplemental Indenture shall be 
construed and governed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

SECTION 15.05. Partial Invalidity. If any Section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this Third Supplemental Indenture is for any reason held illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Third 
Supplemental Indenture. The Successor Agency hereby declares that it would have entered into 
this Third Supplemental Indenture and each and every other Section, paragraph, sentence, clause 
or phrase hereof and authorized the issue of the 2020 Series A Bonds pursuant thereto 
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, or phrases 
of this Third Supplemental Indenture may be held illegal, invalid or unenforceable. 

SECTION 15.06. Execution in Counterparts. This Third Supplemental Indenture 
may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which 
shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

SECTION 15.07. Effect of Amendment. In the event of any contradicting provisions 
between this Third Supplemental Indenture, and the 2005 Bond Indenture, First Supplemental 
Indenture and the Second Supplemental Indenture, the provisions of this Third Supplemental 
Indenture shall govern. 

(Signature page follows) 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 S-1 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY has caused this Third Supplemental Indenture to be signed in 
its name by its Executive Director and attested to by its Secretary, and U.S. BANK NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION, in token of its acceptance of the trusts created hereunder, has caused this Third 
Supplemental Indenture to be signed in its corporate name by its officer thereunto duly 
authorized, all as of the day and year first above written. 

 

 SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

By:    
Executive Director 

 
ATTEST: 

  
Secretary 

 

 

 U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as 
Trustee 

By:    
Authorized Officer 

 
 

-Signature Page- 
Third Supplement to 
Indenture of Trust 

 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 A-1 

APPENDIX A 

EXHIBIT D TO INDENTURE 
FORM OF 2020 SERIES A BOND 

No. _______ **$____________** 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

TAX ALLOCATION REFUNDING BOND, 2020 SERIES A 

 
INTEREST RATE 

 
MATURITY DATE 

 
DATED DATE 

 
CUSIP 

___% December 1, 20__ ___________, 2020  

 
REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 
 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________________ DOLLARS 
 

The SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, a 
public body, corporate and politic, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of 
California (the “Successor Agency”), as successor to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency (the 
“Former Agency”) for value received, hereby promises to pay (but only out of the Tax Revenues 
and other moneys and securities hereinafter referred to) to the Registered Owner identified 
above or registered assigns (the “Registered Owner”), on the Maturity Date identified above, the 
Principal Amount identified above in lawful money of the United States of America; and to pay 
interest thereon at the Rate of Interest identified above in like lawful money, such interest to be 
payable semiannually on June 1 and December 1 in each year, commencing [December 1, 2020] 
(the “Interest Payment Dates”) until payment of such Principal Amount in full. Interest on this 
Bond is payable from the Interest Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication of this 
Bond, unless: (a) this Bond is authenticated on or before an Interest Payment Date and after the 
close of business on the 151h calendar day of the preceding month (a “Record Date”), in which 
event it will bear interest from such Interest Payment Date, (b) this Bond is authenticated on or 
before [November 15, 2020], in which event interest hereon will be payable from the Original 
Issue Date identified above, or (c) interest on this Bond is in default as of the date of 
authentication hereof, in which event interest hereon will be payable from the date to which 
interest has been paid in full. 

The Principal Amount hereof is payable upon presentation hereof at the corporate office 
of U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as trustee (the “Trustee”), in Los Angeles, 
California or such other place as designated by the Trustee. Interest hereon is payable by check 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 A-2 

of the Trustee mailed by first class mail on each Interest Payment Date to the Registered Owner 
hereof at the address of such Registered Owner as it appears on the registration books of the 
Trustee as of the preceding Record Date; provided that at the Request of the owner of at least 
$1,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Bonds which Request is on file with the Trustee prior 
to the Record Date immediately preceding any date, interest on such Bonds shall be paid on 
such Interest Payment Date by wire transfer to such account within the United States of America 
as shall be specified in such Request. 

This Bond is one of a duly authorized issue of bonds of the Successor Agency 
designated as the “Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency Tax Allocation 
Refunding Bonds, 2020 Series A” (the “Bonds”) of an aggregate principal amount of 
$_________ , all of like tenor and date (except for such variation, if any, as may be required to 
designate varying numbers, maturities or interest rates) and all issued under the provisions of 
Part 1 of Division 24 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California, commencing with 
Section 33000 of said Code (the “Redevelopment Law”). The Bonds have been authorized 
under an Indenture of Trust dated as of July 1, 2005, by and between the Former Agency and 
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as amended and supplemented (as so 
amended and supplemented, the “Indenture”). The Bonds have been authorized to be issued by 
the Successor Agency under a resolution of the Successor Agency adopted on March 24, 2020. 
Reference is hereby made to the Indenture (copies of which are on file at the office of the 
Successor Agency) and all supplements thereto and to the Redevelopment Law for a description 
of the terms on which the Bonds are issued, the provisions with regard to the nature and extent 
of the Tax Revenues, as that term is defined in the Indenture, and the rights thereunder of the 
owners of the Bonds and the rights, duties and immunities of the Trustee and the rights and 
obligations of the Successor Agency thereunder, to all of the provisions of which the Registered 
Owner of this Bond, by acceptance hereof, assents and agrees. 

This Bond and the interest hereon and all other parity obligations and the interest thereon 
(to the extent set forth in the Indenture) are payable from, and are secured by a charge and lien 
on the Tax Revenues. The Successor Agency may issue additional obligations on a parity with 
the Bonds under and in accordance with the Indenture to refund the Bonds and other parity debt 
by the First Supplement to the Indenture of Trust dated as of October 1, 2010 by and between 
the Former Agency and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., the Second 
Supplement to the Indenture of Trust dated as of March 1, 2011 by and between the Former 
Agency and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. and the Third Supplement to 
the Indenture of Trust dated as of September 1, 2020 by and between the Successor Agency and 
U.S. Bank National Association. As and to the extent set forth in the Indenture, all of the Tax 
Revenues are exclusively and irrevocably pledged in accordance with the terms hereof and the 
provisions of the Indenture, the Redevelopment Law and the Dissolution Act, to the payment of 
the principal of and interest on the Bonds and any such parity obligations. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, certain amounts out of Tax Revenues may be applied for other purposes as provided 
in the Indenture. 

This Bond is not a debt of the City of Stanton, the State of California, or any of its 
political subdivisions, and neither said City, said State, nor any of its political subdivisions, is 
liable hereon nor in any event shall this Bond be payable out of any funds or properties other 
than the Tax Revenues. 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 A-3 

The rights and obligations of the Successor Agency and the owners of the Bonds may be 
modified or amended at any time in the manner, to the extent and upon the terms provided in the 
Indenture, but no such modification or amendment shall permit a change in the terms of 
maturity of the principal of any outstanding Bond or of any installment of interest thereon or a 
reduction in the rate of interest thereon without the consent of the owner of such Bond, or shall 
reduce the percentages of the owners required to effect any such modification or amendment. 

The Bonds maturing on or before December 1, 20__, are not subject to optional 
redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates. The Bonds maturing on or after 
December 1, 20__, are subject to redemption in whole, or in part at the Request of the Successor 
Agency among maturities on such basis as the Successor Agency shall designate and by lot 
within a maturity, at the option of the Successor Agency, on any date on or after December 1, 
20__, from any available source of funds, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal 
amount of the Bonds to be redeemed, without premium. 

The Bonds maturing on December 1 in each of the years _____ and _____ are subject to 
mandatory redemption in part by lot, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal 
amount thereof to be redeemed, without premium, in the aggregate respective principal amounts 
and on December 1 in the respective years as set forth in the following tables; provided, 
however, that if some but not all of such Bonds have been redeemed under the optional 
redemption provisions described above, the total amount of all future sinking fund payments 
shall be reduced by the aggregate principal amount of such Bonds so redeemed, to be allocated 
among such sinking fund payments on a pro rata basis in integral multiples of $5,000 (as set 
forth in a schedule provided by the Successor Agency to the Trustee). 

Term Bonds Maturing 
December 1, 20___ 

Sinking Account 
Redemption Date 

(December 1) 

 
Principal Amount 
to be Redeemed 

  
 

Term Bonds Maturing 
December 1, 20___ 

Sinking Account 
Redemption Date 

(December 1) 

 
Principal Amount 
to be Redeemed 

  
 

As provided in the Indenture, the Trustee is required to mail notice of redemption of any 
Bonds by first class mail, postage prepaid, not less than 30 nor more than 60 days before the 
redemption date, to the registered owners of the Bonds to be redeemed, but neither failure to 
receive such notice nor any defect in the notice so mailed affects the sufficiency of the 
proceedings for redemption or the cessation of accrual of interest thereon. Any notice so given 
by the Trustee may be rescinded under the circumstances and with the effect set forth in the 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 A-4 

Indenture. If this Bond is called for redemption and payment is duly provided therefor as 
specified in the Indenture, interest hereon will cease to accrue from and after the date fixed for 
redemption. 

If an Event of Default occurs under and as defined in the Indenture, the principal of all 
Bonds may be declared due and payable upon the conditions, in the manner and with the effect 
provided in the Indenture, but such declaration and its consequences may be rescinded and 
annulled as further provided in the Indenture. 

This Bond is transferable by the Registered Owner hereof, in person or by his attorney 
duly authorized in writing, at said corporate Office of the Trustee in Los Angeles, California, or 
such other place as designated by the Trustee, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations 
and upon payment of the charges provided in the Indenture, and upon surrender and cancellation 
of this Bond. Upon registration of such transfer a new Bond or Bonds, of authorized 
denomination or denominations, for the same aggregate principal amount and of the same 
maturity will be issued to the transferee in exchange herefor. 

The Successor Agency and the Trustee may treat the Registered Owner hereof as the 
absolute owner hereof for all purposes, and the Successor Agency and the Trustee shall not be 
affected by any notice to the contrary. 

It is hereby certified that all of the things, conditions and acts required to exist, to have 
happened or to have been performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond do exist, have 
happened or have been performed in due and regular time, form and manner as required by the 
Redevelopment Law and the Redevelopment Laws of the State of California and that the 
amount of this Bond, together with all other indebtedness of the Successor Agency, does not 
exceed any limit prescribed by the Redevelopment Law or any laws of the State of California, 
and is not in excess of the amount of Bonds permitted to be issued under the Indenture. 

Unless this Bond is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository Trust 
Company, a New York corporation (“DTC”), to the Trustee for registration of transfer, 
exchange, or payment, and any certificate issued is registered in the name of 

Cede & Co. or in such other name as is requested by an authorized representative of 
DTC (and any payment is made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity as is requested by an 
authorized representative of DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, OR OTHER USE HEREOF 
FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL inasmuch as the 
registered owner hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest herein. 

This Bond is not entitled to any benefit under the Indenture and is not valid or obligatory 
for any purpose until the certificate of authentication hereon endorsed has been signed by the 
Trustee. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY has caused this Bond to be executed in its name and on its 
behalf with the facsimile signature of its Chairman and its facsimile seal impressed hereon and 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 A-5 

attested to by the facsimile signature of its Secretary, all as of the Original Issue Date specified 
above. 

 SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

By:    
Chairman 

 
ATTEST: 

  
Secretary 

 

 

 

  



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 A-6 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

This is one of the Bonds described in the within-mentioned Indenture. 

Dated: ____________________ 
 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, 
as Trustee 

By:  
Authorized Signatory 

 
 



 

55414.00805\32733257.2 A-7 

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT 

For value received the undersigned do(es) hereby sell, assign and transfer 
unto_________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
____ 

(Name, Address and Tax Identification or Social Security Number of Assignee) 

the within Bond and do(es) hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint 
______________________ 

_________________________________________ attorney, to transfer the same on the books 
of the Trustee, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated:  _______________________ 
 
Signature Guaranteed: 

  
Note: Signature guarantee shall be made by a 

guarantor institution participating in 
the Securities Transfer Agents 
Medallion Program or in such other 
guarantee program acceptable to the 
Trustee. 

  
Note: The signature(s) on this Assignment 

must correspond with the name(s) as 
written on the face of the within Bond 
in every particular, without alteration 
or enlargement or any change 
whatsoever. 

 



55414.00805\32764041.2  

IRREVOCABLE REFUNDING INSTRUCTIONS 

These IRREVOCABLE REFUNDING INSTRUCTIONS (these “Instructions”), dated as 
of September 1, 2020, are given by the SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, a public entity existing under the laws of the State of California 
(the “Successor Agency”), as successor agency to the STANTON REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY (the “Former Agency”), to U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as successor 
trustee to THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A., a national 
banking association organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America, 
acting as trustee (the “Trustee”) for the hereinafter defined Prior Bonds; 

W l T N E S S E T H :  

WHEREAS, the Former Agency has previously issued the following tax allocation 
bonds: 

(a) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation 
Bonds in the aggregate original principal amount of $16,500,000 (the “2005 Series A 
Bonds”) under the Indenture of Trust dated as of July 1, 2005 (the “2005 Bond 
Indenture”) between the Successor Agency and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 
Company, N.A., as trustee; 

(b) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Bonds in 
the aggregate original principal amount of $10,000,000 (the “2005 Series B Bonds,” 
collectively with the 2005 Series A Bonds, the “2005 Bonds”) under the 2005 Bond 
Indenture;  

(c) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Bonds, 
2010 Series A in the aggregate principal amount of $25,280,000 (the “2010 Bonds”) 
under the 2005 Bond Indenture, as supplemented by a First Supplement to Indenture of 
Trust dated as of October 1, 2010 (the “First Supplemental Indenture”); and 

(d) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation 
Bonds, 2011 Series B in the aggregate principal amount of $12,480,000 (the “2011 
Bonds”), under the 2005 Bond Indenture, as supplemented by the First Supplement to 
Indenture of Trust dated as of October 1, 2010, and a Second Supplement to Indenture of 
Trust dated as of March 1, 2011 (the “Second Supplemental Indenture,” collectively with 
the 2005 Bond Indenture and the First Supplemental Indenture, the “Indenture”); and 

WHEREAS, by implementation of California Assembly Bill X1 26, which amended 
provisions of the California Redevelopment Law, (found at Health and Safety Code Section 
33000, et.seq.) and the California Supreme Court’s decision in California Redevelopment 
Association v. Matosantos, the Former Agency was dissolved on February 1, 2012 in accordance 
with California Assembly Bill X1 26 approved by the Governor of the State of California on 
June 28, 2011 (“AB 26”), and on February 1, 2012, the Successor Agency, in accordance with 
and pursuant to AB 26, assumed the duties and obligations set forth in AB 26 for the Former 
Agency, including, without limitation, the obligations of the Former Agency under the Indenture 
and related documents to which the Former Agency was a party; and 



55414.00805\32764041.2 2 

WHEREAS, Section 34177.5 of the California Health and Safety Code authorizes the 
Successor Agency to issue bonds pursuant to Article 11 (commencing with Section 53580) of 
Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code (the “Refunding Law”) for 
the purpose of achieving debt service savings within the parameters set forth in said Section 
34177.5; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency issued its $7,115,000 Consolidated Redevelopment 
Project Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series A (the “2016 Series A 
Bonds”) and its $13,220,000 Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Subordinate Taxable 
Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series B (the “2016 Series B Bonds”) pursuant to an 
Indenture of Trust dated as of February 1, 2016, between the Successor Agency and the Trustee 
in order to refund the 2005 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency issued its $10,030,000 aggregate principal amount of 
Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment 
Project Tax Allocation Refunding Parity Bonds, 2016 Series C (the “Series 2016C Bonds”) and 
together with its $26,080,000 aggregate principal amount of Successor Agency to the Stanton 
Redevelopment Agency Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation 
Refunding Parity Bonds, 2016 Series D (the “Series 2016D Bonds,” collectively with the Series 
2016A Bonds, Series 2016B Bonds and Series 2016C Bonds, the “2016 Bonds”) in order to 
refund, on an advance basis, a portion of the outstanding 2010 Series A Bonds and all of the 
outstanding 2011 Series A Bonds and the 2011 Series B Bonds pursuant to a First Supplemental 
Indenture of Trust to the 2016 Indenture dated December 1, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has determined that it is in the best financial interests 
of the Successor Agency to refund, at this time, the outstanding 2010 Bonds (the “Prior Bonds”); 
and  

WHEREAS, in order to provide funds for such purpose, the Successor Agency is issuing 
Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2020 Series A 
(the “2020 Series A Bonds”) and applying a portion of the proceeds thereof, together with certain 
other moneys, to defease and redeem the outstanding Prior Bonds; and  

WHEREAS, the 2020 Series A Bonds are being issued pursuant to an Indenture of Trust, 
dated as of September 1, 2020, (the “2020 Indenture”) between the Successor Agency and U.S. 
Bank National Association, as successor trustee; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency wishes to give these Instructions to the Trustee for 
the purpose of providing the terms and conditions relating to the deposit and application of 
moneys to provide for the payment and redemption of a portion of the outstanding Prior Bonds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Successor Agency hereby irrevocably instructs the Trustee as 
follows: 

Section 1.  Establishment of the Prior Refunding Fund.  The Trustee shall establish 
and hold, separate and apart from all other funds and accounts held by it, a special fund known as 
the “2010 Series A Bonds Refunding Fund” (the “Refunding Fund”).  All amounts on deposit in 
the Refunding Fund are hereby irrevocably pledged as a special trust fund for the redemption of 



55414.00805\32764041.2 3 

the outstanding Prior Bonds, as identified in Schedule 1 attached hereto, on __________, 2020.  
Neither the Trustee nor any other person shall have a lien upon or right of set off against the 
amounts at any time on deposit in the Refunding Fund, and such amounts shall be applied only 
as provided herein. 

Section 2.  Deposit into the Prior Bonds Refunding Fund; Investment of Amounts.  
Concurrently with delivery of the 2020 Series A Bonds, the Successor Agency shall cause to be 
deposited in the Refunding Fund the amount of $__________ in immediately available funds 
which represents $__________ on hand in the funds and accounts relating to the Prior Bonds and 
$__________ of 2020 Series A Bonds proceeds.  The Successor Agency hereby directs the 
Trustee to hold all amounts as uninvested cash. 

The Successor Agency signifies that by making the deposit described herein, it is 
discharging a portion of the outstanding Prior Bonds pursuant to Sections 9.03 of the Indenture. 

Section 3.  Proceedings for Redemption of Prior Bonds.  The Successor Agency 
hereby irrevocably elects, and directs the Trustee, to redeem, on __________ 1, 2020, from 
amounts on deposit in the Refunding Fund, the outstanding Prior Bonds pursuant to the 
provisions of the Indenture.  The Trustee acknowledges it has given notice of such redemption in 
accordance with the Indenture, and in substantially similar form as set forth in Exhibit A attached 
hereto, in order to allow for the redemption of the Prior Bonds on __________ 1, 2020. 

Section 4.  Application of Funds to Redeem 2005 Series B Bonds.  The Trustee shall 
apply the amounts on deposit in the Refunding Fund to redeem the outstanding Prior Bonds, as 
identified in Schedule 1 attached hereto, on __________ 1, 2020 at a price equal to 100% of the 
principal amount thereof plus accrued and unpaid interest, all in accordance with the Indenture. 

Section 5.  Transfer of Remaining Funds.  Any amounts on deposit in the Refunding 
Fund shall be used for the purpose of paying interest on and the principal of any outstanding 
Prior Bonds pursuant to the Indenture. Any amounts on deposit in the Refunding Fund or any 
other funds and accounts related to the Prior Bonds following redemption or defeasance of the 
Outstanding Prior Bonds shall be transferred to the Interest Account established under the 
Indenture to be used solely for the purpose of paying interest on the 2020 Series A Bonds. 

Section 6. Amendment.  These Instructions shall be irrevocable by the Successor 
Agency.  These Instructions may be amended or supplemented by the Successor Agency, but 
only if the Successor Agency shall file with the Trustee (a) an opinion of nationally recognized 
bond counsel engaged by the Successor Agency stating that such amendment or supplement will 
not, of itself, adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Prior Bonds or 
the 2020 Series A Bonds under federal income tax law, and (b) a certification of an independent 
accountant or independent financial adviser engaged by the Successor Agency stating that such 
amendment or supplement will not affect the sufficiency of funds invested and held hereunder to 
make the payments required by Section 4. 

Section 7. Application of Certain Terms of the Indenture.  All of the terms of the 
Indenture relating to the payment of principal of and interest and repayment premium, if any, on 
the 2005 Series B Bonds and the redemption thereof, and the protections, immunities and 



55414.00805\32764041.2 4 

limitations from liability afforded the Trustee, are incorporated in these Instructions as if set 
forth in full herein. 

Section 8. Counterparts.  These Instructions may be signed in several counterparts, each 
of which will constitute an original, but all of which will constitute one and the same instrument. 

 
[Signature page follows] 

 



55414.00805\32764041.2 S-1 

Section 9.  Governing Law.  These Instructions shall be construed in accordance with 
and governed by the laws of the State of California. 

 SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

By:   
David J. Shawver 
Chairman 

ACCEPTED: 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, 
as successor trustee 

By:        
  Authorized Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-Signature Page- 
Irrevocable Refunding Instructions 

Series B



 Schedule-1 

55414.00805\32764041.2  

Schedule 1 

BONDS TO BE REDEEMED 

Maturity Date 
(December 1) 

 
Principal Amount 

CUSIP 
(Base CUSIP 854733) 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 



A-1 

55414.00805\32764041.2  

EXHIBIT A 
 

FORM OF NOTICE OF REDEMPTION 
CONDITIONAL NOTICE OF OPTIONAL REDEMPTION 

 
STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

STANTON CONSOLIDATED REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 
TAX ALLOCATION BONDS, 2010 SERIES A 

 

Maturity 
Date 

(December 1) 

 
Interest Rate 

 
Par Value 

 
CUSIP 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to the owners of the above-captioned bonds (the “Bonds”) of the 
Stanton Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) in accordance with that certain Indenture of Trust, dated 
as of July 1, 2005, by and between the Agency and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., 
as succeeded in interest by U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”),  as amended and 
supplemented by the Frist Supplement to Indenture of Trust dated as of October 1, 2010 pursuant to 
which such Bonds were issued, that all of the outstanding 2010 Series A Bonds, in the principal amount 



55414.00805\32764041.2 2 

of $___________  have been called for redemption on _____________, 2020 (the “Redemption Date”), 
subject to the provisions of the succeeding paragraphs of this notice, and pursuant to the provisions of the 
governing documents of the Bonds. 

This Conditional Notice of Optional Redemption, and the payment of the principal of and interest 
on the Bonds on the specified Redemption Date, is subject to the receipt of funds resulting from the sale 
of the Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2020 
Series A, which bonds are expected to be issued and delivered prior to the Redemption Date, in an 
amount sufficient to pay in full the redemption price and accrued interest of all of the Bonds on the 
Redemption Date. 

In the event such funds are not received by the Redemption Date, this notice shall be null and 
void and of no force and effect.  The Bonds delivered for redemption shall be returned to the respective 
owners thereof, and said Bonds shall remain outstanding as though this Conditional Notice of Optional 
Redemption had not been given.  Notice of failure to receive funds, and cancellation of this redemption, 
shall be given by the Trustee by first class mail to the registered holders of the Bonds. 

Owners of the Bonds should surrender said Bonds on the redemption date at the following 
address: 

By Mail, Hand or Overnight: 

Delivery Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
Global Corporate Trust Services 
111 Fillmore Ave E 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

Bondholders presenting their bonds in person for same day payment must surrender their bond(s) 
by 1:00 P.M. CST on the Redemption Date and a check will be available for pick up after 2:00 P.M. CST.  
Checks not picked up by 4:30 P.M. CST will be mailed out to the bondholder via first class mail.  If 
payment of the Redemption Price is to be made to the registered owner of the Bond, you are not required 
to endorse the Bond to collect the Redemption Price. 

Interest on the principal amount designated to be redeemed shall cease to accrue on and after the 
Redemption Date. 

For a list of redemption requirements please visit our website at 
www.usbank.com/corporatetrust and click on the “Bondholder Information” link for Redemption 
instructions.  You may also contact our Bondholder Communications team at 1-800-934-6802 Monday 
through Friday from 8 A.M. to 6 P.M. CST. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE. Under the provisions of the Economic Growth and Tax Relief 
Reconciliation Act of 2001 (the “Act”), the Trustee may be obligated to withhold 30% of the redemption 
price from any Bond holder who has failed to furnish the Trustee with a valid taxpayer identification 
number and a certification that such Bond holder is not subject to backup withholding under the Act.  
Bond holders who wish to avoid the application of these provisions should submit a completed Form W-9 
when presenting their Bonds.   

 



55414.00805\32764041.2 3 

Neither the Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency nor the Trustee shall be 
held responsible for the selection or use of the CUSIP number, nor is any representation made as to its 
corrections indicated in this Conditional Notice of Optional Redemption.  It is included solely for 
convenience of the owners of the Bonds. 

DATED: ________, 2020 
U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, 
as Trustee 

 



Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 1

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency
2020 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

Sources:

Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 8,195,000.00
Premium 1,515,980.95

9,710,980.95

Other Sources of Funds:
Debt Service Fund 673,959.40
Debt Service Reserve Fund 1,134,906.00

1,808,865.40

11,519,846.35

Uses:

Refunding Escrow Deposits:
Cash Deposit 0.77
SLGS Purchases 11,300,497.00

11,300,497.77

Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance 156,000.00
Underwriter's Discount 61,462.50

217,462.50

Other Uses of Funds:
Additonal Proceeds 1,886.08

11,519,846.35

Notes:
  Debt Service Savings Analysis for Successor Agency Board Report of March 24, 2020
  Interest Rates as of March 12, 2020



Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 2

SUMMARY OF REFUNDING RESULTS

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency
2020 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

Dated Date 09/03/2020
Delivery Date 09/03/2020
Arbitrage yield 2.315401%
Escrow yield 0.668902%
Value of Negative Arbitrage 45,055.33

Bond Par Amount 8,195,000.00
True Interest Cost 2.629243%
Net Interest Cost 2.936216%
Average Coupon 5.000000%
Average Life 8.600

Par amount of refunded bonds 11,085,000.00
Average coupon of refunded bonds 4.365686%
Average life of refunded bonds 8.056

PV of prior debt to 09/03/2020 @ 2.315401% 12,819,028.17
Net PV Savings 1,143,279.77
Percentage savings of refunded bonds 10.313755%
Percentage savings of refunding bonds 13.950943%

Notes:
  Debt Service Savings Analysis for Successor Agency Board Report of March 24, 2020
  Interest Rates as of March 12, 2020



Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 3

SAVINGS

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency
2020 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

Present Value
Prior Prior Prior Refunding to 09/03/2020

Date Debt Service Receipts Net Cash Flow Debt Service Savings @  2.3154009%

12/01/2020 673,959.38 673,959.40 -0.02 -0.02 -3,781.98
12/01/2021 900,318.76 900,318.76 729,911.11 170,407.65 164,696.40
12/01/2022 909,006.26 909,006.26 738,750.00 170,256.26 161,876.43
12/01/2023 1,131,193.76 1,131,193.76 916,750.00 214,443.76 199,195.44
12/01/2024 1,127,593.76 1,127,593.76 915,000.00 212,593.76 192,974.64
12/01/2025 1,127,993.76 1,127,993.76 917,000.00 210,993.76 187,156.67
12/01/2026 1,132,193.76 1,132,193.76 917,500.00 214,693.76 186,095.41
12/01/2027 1,134,993.76 1,134,993.76 921,500.00 213,493.76 180,838.70
12/01/2028 1,130,343.76 1,130,343.76 918,750.00 211,593.76 175,142.52
12/01/2029 1,128,368.76 1,128,368.76 914,500.00 213,868.76 172,982.76
12/01/2030 1,134,906.26 1,134,906.26 923,750.00 211,156.26 166,890.98
12/01/2031 709,531.26 709,531.26 575,750.00 133,781.26 103,353.99
12/01/2032 713,400.00 713,400.00 578,250.00 135,150.00 102,018.53
12/01/2033 715,881.26 715,881.26 584,500.00 131,381.26 96,902.40
12/01/2034 716,975.00 716,975.00 584,250.00 132,725.00 95,649.91
12/01/2035 716,681.26 716,681.26 582,750.00 133,931.26 94,306.88

15,103,340.76 673,959.40 14,429,381.36 11,718,911.11 2,710,470.25 2,276,299.69

Savings Summary

PV of savings from cash flow 2,276,299.69
Less: Prior funds on hand -1,134,906.00
Plus: Refunding funds on hand 1,886.08

Net PV Savings 1,143,279.77

Notes:
  Debt Service Savings Analysis for Successor Agency Board Report of March 24, 2020
  Interest Rates as of March 12, 2020



Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 4

BOND PRICING

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency
2020 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

Maturity Yield to Call Call
Bond Component Date Amount Rate Yield Price Maturity Date Price

Serial Bonds:
12/01/2021 220,000 5.000% 1.660% 104.094
12/01/2022 340,000 5.000% 1.720% 107.188
12/01/2023 535,000 5.000% 1.800% 110.038
12/01/2024 560,000 5.000% 1.850% 112.798
12/01/2025 590,000 5.000% 1.910% 115.347
12/01/2026 620,000 5.000% 2.030% 117.333
12/01/2027 655,000 5.000% 2.160% 118.947
12/01/2028 685,000 5.000% 2.280% 120.334
12/01/2029 715,000 5.000% 2.330% 122.086
12/01/2030 760,000 5.000% 2.380% 123.690
12/01/2031 450,000 5.000% 2.430% 123.179 C 2.608% 12/01/2030 100.000
12/01/2032 475,000 5.000% 2.480% 122.670 C 2.800% 12/01/2030 100.000
12/01/2033 505,000 5.000% 2.530% 122.163 C 2.964% 12/01/2030 100.000
12/01/2034 530,000 5.000% 2.580% 121.659 C 3.106% 12/01/2030 100.000
12/01/2035 555,000 5.000% 2.600% 121.459 C 3.209% 12/01/2030 100.000

8,195,000

Dated Date 09/03/2020
Delivery Date 09/03/2020
First Coupon 06/01/2021

Par Amount 8,195,000.00
Premium 1,515,980.95

Production 9,710,980.95 118.498852%
Underwriter's Discount -61,462.50 -0.750000%

Purchase Price 9,649,518.45 117.748852%
Accrued Interest

Net Proceeds 9,649,518.45

Notes:
  Debt Service Savings Analysis for Successor Agency Board Report of March 24, 2020
  Interest Rates as of March 12, 2020



Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 5

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency
2020 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

Period
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service

12/01/2021 220,000 5.000% 509,911.11 729,911.11
12/01/2022 340,000 5.000% 398,750.00 738,750.00
12/01/2023 535,000 5.000% 381,750.00 916,750.00
12/01/2024 560,000 5.000% 355,000.00 915,000.00
12/01/2025 590,000 5.000% 327,000.00 917,000.00
12/01/2026 620,000 5.000% 297,500.00 917,500.00
12/01/2027 655,000 5.000% 266,500.00 921,500.00
12/01/2028 685,000 5.000% 233,750.00 918,750.00
12/01/2029 715,000 5.000% 199,500.00 914,500.00
12/01/2030 760,000 5.000% 163,750.00 923,750.00
12/01/2031 450,000 5.000% 125,750.00 575,750.00
12/01/2032 475,000 5.000% 103,250.00 578,250.00
12/01/2033 505,000 5.000% 79,500.00 584,500.00
12/01/2034 530,000 5.000% 54,250.00 584,250.00
12/01/2035 555,000 5.000% 27,750.00 582,750.00

8,195,000 3,523,911.11 11,718,911.11

Notes:
  Debt Service Savings Analysis for Successor Agency Board Report of March 24, 2020
  Interest Rates as of March 12, 2020



Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 6

SUMMARY OF BONDS REFUNDED

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency
2020 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

Maturity Interest Par Call Call
Bond Date Rate Amount Date Price

Tax Allocation Bonds, 2010 Series A:
SERIAL 12/01/2020 4.000% 440,000.00

12/01/2021 3.625% 450,000.00 12/01/2020 100.000
12/01/2022 3.750% 475,000.00 12/01/2020 100.000
12/01/2023 4.000% 715,000.00 12/01/2020 100.000
12/01/2024 4.000% 740,000.00 12/01/2020 100.000
12/01/2025 4.000% 770,000.00 12/01/2020 100.000
12/01/2026 4.000% 805,000.00 12/01/2020 100.000
12/01/2027 4.125% 840,000.00 12/01/2020 100.000

TERM03D 12/01/2030 4.250% 2,725,000.00 12/01/2020 100.000
TERM02A 12/01/2035 4.625% 3,125,000.00 12/01/2020 100.000

11,085,000.00

Notes:
  Debt Service Savings Analysis for Successor Agency Board Report of March 24, 2020
  Interest Rates as of March 12, 2020



Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 7

ESCROW REQUIREMENTS

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency
2020 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

Period Principal
Ending Principal Interest Redeemed Total

12/01/2020 440,000.00 233,959.38 10,645,000.00 11,318,959.38

440,000.00 233,959.38 10,645,000.00 11,318,959.38

Notes:
  Debt Service Savings Analysis for Successor Agency Board Report of March 24, 2020
  Interest Rates as of March 12, 2020



 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 
          Agenda Item No. 7  
Date: 4/21/2020 
 
From: Successor Agency to the San Juan Capistrano Redevelopment Agency  
 
Subject: Resolution of the Countywide Oversight Board Approving Assignment of Parking Structure 

Agreements 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Adopt a Resolution (Attachment 1) approving an Assignment and Assumption Agreement (Attachment 2) 
to assign all rights and obligations associated with operation of the San Juan Capistrano downtown parking 
structure from the Successor Agency to the City 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
In 1989, the private owner of a downtown parking structure in the City of San Juan Capistrano entered into 
a joint parking and maintenance agreement with the former Community Redevelopment Agency of the City 
of San Juan Capistrano to provide public parking in the structure through 2045. Redevelopment law in 
effect at that time required that a city, not redevelopment agency, act as the participating public agency in 
agreements that govern ongoing facility operations. To remedy this administrative error, staff recommends 
that the various agreements associated with operations of the parking structure be transferred from the 
Successor Agency to the City. It should be noted that although the agreements improperly identified the 
former Community Redevelopment Agency as manager of the parking structure, since inception the City, 
not the former Community Redevelopment Agency, has actually performed all operational functions of the 
facility, as provided by state law.  
 
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 
 
In 1989, the Franciscan Plaza Investment Group (Owner) entered into a joint parking and maintenance 
agreement with the former Community Redevelopment Agency (Agency) to operate a parking structure in 
downtown San Juan Capistrano that was constructed by the Owner. Rights and obligations associated with 
this agreement and related agreements included the following: 
 

1. Owner to set aside a portion of the parking structure for commuter parking; 
 

2. Sharing of parking fees and operating expenses between the Agency and the Owner; and, 
 

3. Agency lease payments to the Owner for commuter-designated parking. 
 
Since commencement of parking structure operations, the City, rather than the Agency, has exercised the 
rights and obligations of all agreements associated with parking structure operations, receiving all related 
revenues and paying all expenses associated with the Agency agreements. This was done in recognition 
that redevelopment law prohibited redevelopment agency involvement in the ongoing operations of public 
facilities. The City recently discovered that the original documents associated with the parking structure 
incorrectly referenced the Agency as the participating public agency, despite the City’s lawful management 
of the public’s interest in the operations of the parking structure since its opening in 1990. 
 
 
 
 



 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
April 21, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Staff recommends that the Oversight Board approve assignment of the Successor Agency’s interests in 
these agreements to the City, consistent with the operation of redevelopment law that was in effect when 
the documents were first executed. This will allow the City, rather than the Successor Agency, to continue 
to pay the operating expenses of the parking structure, net of related operational revenue, as required by 
California redevelopment law. The parking structure operates on essentially a break-even basis, with some 
years generating a small operating loss and some years a small operating gain (both gains and losses 
typically netting to less than $5,000 per year).  
 
If the assignment is approved by all required parties, the Successor Agency will be dissolved in 2036, 
corresponding with the end date of the former Community Redevelopment Agency. At that time, all 
remaining obligations of the Successor Agency will have been paid off and tax increment can then be 
distributed to the taxing entities with no further deduction for Successor Agency operating costs. If the 
parking structure agreements are not assigned to the City, the Successor Agency will be required to extend 
its life to the termination date of the parking structure agreements, which expire in 2045, resulting in 
additional expenditures of City and California Department of Finance (DOF) funds to deal with the 
reporting and administrative requirements of the Successor Agency over its extended life, as well as 
diminished residual distributions to the taxing entities. 
 
Should the Countywide Oversight Board approve the assignment, this matter will be presented to the 
California Department of Finance for consideration.   
 
Impact on Taxing Entities 
 
Assignment will provide a significant financial benefit to all of the taxing entities by avoiding additional 
outlays of administrative expenditures to operate the Successor Agency for nine additional years (through 
2045) beyond the scheduled Successor Agency end date of 2036. 
 
Attachments 
 

• Attachment 1 – Resolution to Approve Assignment and Assumption Agreement 
• Attachment 2 – Assignment and Assumption Agreement 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20- ______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD WITH OVERSIGHT OF THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO 
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING 
AND RATIFYING THE APPROVAL BY THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY OF AN ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF 
THOSE CERTAIN PARKING STRUCTURE AGREEMENTS 
(VERDUGO STREET/ALFA PLAZA STRUCTURE) TO THE 
CITY OF SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO 

 
WHEREAS, prior to February 1, 2012, the Community Redevelopment of the City of 

San Juan Capistrano (“Agency”) was a community redevelopment agency duly organized and 
existing under the California Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code Section 
33000 et seq.) and was authorized to transact business and exercise the powers of a 
redevelopment agency pursuant to action of the City Council of the City of San Juan Capistrano 
(“City”); and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to AB x1 26, enacted in 2011, as subsequently amended (the 

“Dissolution Law”), all redevelopment agencies in California were dissolved and replaced by 
their respective successor agencies to wind down the affairs of the former agencies; and 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Dissolution Law, the Agency was dissolved and the 

City Council of the City now serves and acts as the Successor Agency to the San Juan Capistrano 
Community Redevelopment Agency (“Successor Agency”) for the purposes of administering the 
Agency’s remaining enforceable obligations and winding down the Agency’s affairs, subject to 
the review and approval of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board (“Oversight Board”); and  

 
WHEREAS, in 1989, the private owner of a downtown parking structure (“Structure 

Operator”) in the City entered into a Joint Parking and Maintenance Agreement and Declaration 
of Covenants Running with the Land, recorded in the Official Records of Orange County on 
December 15, 1989, as subsequently amended, with the former Agency (“Maintenance 
Agreement”) for the provision of public parking in, and maintenance of, a portion of the 
Verdugo Street/Alfa Plaza structure (“Structure”) through the year 2045, in accordance with that 
certain Owner Participation Agreement between the Structure Operator and the former Agency, 
recorded on December 22, 1987, as subsequently amended (“OPA”), which likewise relates to 
public parking operations of the Structure; and 

 
WHEREAS, in 1990, the Structure Operator and the former Agency entered into that 

certain Lease Agreement, recorded on August 14, 1990, for the use of the Structure for the 
aforementioned purposes (“Lease Agreement”; collectively, the Lease Agreement, Maintenance 
Agreement, and OPA, shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Parking Structure Agreements”); 
and 

 



2 
 

WHEREAS, Redevelopment law in effect at the time that the Parking Structure 
Agreements were entered required that a city—and not a redevelopment agency—act as the 
participating public agency in agreements that govern ongoing facility operations; and  

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with this State law, the City—and not the Agency—has 

continuously performed all operational functions and assumed all rights and obligations of the 
Structure since the Structure opened in 1990, and the City has only recently discovered that the 
Parking Structure Agreements erroneously identified the Agency—and not the City—as manager 
of the Structure; and 

 
WHEREAS, following the Agency’s dissolution on February 1, 2012, in accordance with 

the Dissolution Law, the Agency’s interest in the Parking Structure Agreements were 
automatically transferred to the Successor Agency; and  

 
WHEREAS, consistent with the City’s historic practice and with State law existing at the 

time the Parking Structure Agreements were entered, the Successor Agency has prepared and 
approved an Assignment and Assumption of the Parking Structure Agreements to the City 
(“Assignment”), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this 
reference, by which all rights and obligations under the Parking Structure Agreements shall be 
assigned to and assumed by the City, in order to rectify the erroneous placement of the 
managerial and operational duties of the Structure with the Agency (instead of the City), as well 
as to facilitate the wind-down of the Agency; and 

 
WHEREAS, in order for the Assignment to be fully effectuated, it is necessary for the 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board to approve the Assignment and for it to be presented to the 
State of California’s Department of Finance for consideration; and 

WHEREAS, the approval of the Assignment is anticipated to have a significant fiscal 
benefit to the taxing entities as the Assignment would allow for the dissolution of the Successor 
Agency at its scheduled end date in 2036, thereby avoiding nine (9) years of additional outlays of 
administrative expenditures for the continued operation of the Successor Agency through the 
termination of the Parking Structure Agreements in 2045.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 

incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval of Assignment of Parking Structure Agreements.  The Orange 
Countywide Oversight Board approves the Assignment in substantially the form attached to this 
Resolution as Exhibit A. 

Section 3. Implementation. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board hereby 
authorizes and directs the Successor Agency and Successor Agency staff to take any and all 
actions necessary and appropriate to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution in compliance 
with applicable law, including without limitation, transmittal of this Resolution to the 



3 
 

Department of Finance, County auditor-controller, and County Executive Officer, pursuant to 
Health & Safety Code Section 34179(h). 

Section 4. CEQA. The approval of the Assignment through this Resolution does not 
commit the Orange Countywide Oversight Board to any action that may have a significant effect 
on the environment. As a result, such action does not constitute a project subject to the 
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act.   

Section 5. Severability.  If any provision of this Resolution is held invalid, the 
remainder of this Resolution shall not be affected by such invalidity, and the provisions of this 
Resolution are severable. 

Section 6. Certification.  The Clerk of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board shall 
certify to the adoption of this Resolution.   

Section 7. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective consistent with 
Health and Safety Code section 34179(h). 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT 
(Parking Structure Agreements) 

 
 
 
 

[Attached behind this cover page] 









EXHIBIT A - Page 1 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 2 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 3 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 4 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 5 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 6 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 7 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 8 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 9 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 10 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 11 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 12 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 13 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 14 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 15 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 16 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 17 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 18 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 19 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 20 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 21 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 22 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 23 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 24 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 25 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 26 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 27 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 28 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 29 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 30 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 31 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 32 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 33 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 34 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 35 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 36 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 37 of 38



EXHIBIT A - Page 38 of 38



EXHIBIT B - Page 1 of 7



EXHIBIT B - Page 2 of 7



EXHIBIT B - Page 3 of 7



EXHIBIT B - Page 4 of 7



EXHIBIT B - Page 5 of 7



EXHIBIT B - Page 6 of 7



EXHIBIT B - Page 7 of 7



EXHIBIT C - Page 1 of 2



EXHIBIT C - Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT D - Page 1 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 2 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 3 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 4 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 5 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 6 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 7 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 8 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 9 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 10 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 11 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 12 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 13 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 14 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 15 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 16 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 17 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 18 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 19 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 20 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 21 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 22 of 23



EXHIBIT D - Page 23 of 23



EXHIBIT E - Page 1 of 2



EXHIBIT E - Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT F - Page 1 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 2 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 3 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 4 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 5 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 6 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 7 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 8 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 9 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 10 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 11 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 12 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 13 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 14 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 15 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 16 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 17 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 18 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 19 of 20



EXHIBIT F - Page 20 of 20


	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	MASTER Item 5 Orange.pdf
	1 Orange City Staff Report RE Transfer of Metrolink Station Property
	2 Orange - OB reso for transfer of APN 386-463-12 (Metrolink parking lot...
	3 Resolution No. SAORA-031
	4 Res-OB-0039DOF approved on 110513
	5 Orange OB 0039
	6 Orange Parcel Parking Ground Lease
	7 Orange - Parcel Map
	8 Orange - Parcel Photo

	MASTER Item 6 Stanton.pdf
	1 Stanton Staff Report re Refunding Bonds for April 21, 2020 Meeting
	2 Stanton 2020 Refunding Bonds - Resolution of Oversight Board
	(a) The Successor Agency is authorized, as provided in Section 34177.5(f), to recover its costs related to the issuance of the Refunding Bonds from the proceeds of the Refunding Bonds, including the cost of reimbursing the City for administrative staf...
	(b) The application of proceeds of the Refunding Bonds by the Successor Agency to the refunding and defeasance of all or a portion of the Prior Bonds, as well as the payment by the Successor Agency of costs of issuance of the Refunding Bonds, as provi...
	(c) The Successor Agency shall be entitled to receive its full Administrative Cost Allowance approved by the California Department of Finance pursuant to Section 34191.6(b) without any deductions with respect to continuing costs related to the Refundi...

	3 SA RESO SA 2020-01
	4 Stanton 2020 Refunding Bonds - Third Supplemental Indenture
	(a) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation Bonds in the aggregate original principal amount of $16,500,000 (the “2005 Series A Bonds”) under the Indenture of Trust dated as of July 1, 2005 (the “2005 Bond Indenture”) bet...
	(b) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Bonds in the aggregate original principal amount of $10,000,000 (the “2005 Series B Bonds,” collectively with the 2005 Series A Bonds, the “2005 Bonds”) under the 2005 Bond Indenture;
	(c) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Bonds, 2010 Series A in the aggregate principal amount of $25,280,000 (the “2010 Bonds”) under the 2005 Bond Indenture, as supplemented by a First Supplement to Indenture of Trust dated...
	(d) the Stanton Consolidated Redevelopment Project Taxable Tax Allocation Bonds, 2011 Series B in the aggregate principal amount of $12,480,000 (the “2011 Bonds”), under the 2005 Bond Indenture, as supplemented by the First Supplemental Indenture, and...
	ARTICLE XII   ISSUANCE OF 2020 Series A Bonds
	SECTION 12.01. Definitions. The capitalized terms defined in Section 1.01 of this Indenture have the respective meanings given them in Section 1.02 when used in this Article, except in the case of capitalized terms which are otherwise defined in this ...
	SECTION 12.02. Authorization and Purpose of 2020 Series A Bonds. The Successor Agency hereby authorizes the issuance of 2020 Series A Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $_________  under the Redevelopment Law for the purpose of providing funds...
	SECTION 12.03. Terms of the 2020 Series A Bonds. The 2020 Series A Bonds are issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, so long as no 2020 Series A Bonds has more than one maturity da...
	SECTION 12.04. Redemption of 2020 Series A Bonds.
	SECTION 12.05. Book Entry System.
	SECTION 12.06. Form and Execution of 2020 Series A Bonds. The 2020 Series A Bonds, the form of Trustee’s certificate of authentication, and the form of assignment to appear thereon, are set forth in Exhibit D attached hereto and by this reference inco...
	SECTION 12.07. Transfer and Exchange of 2020 Series A Bonds.
	SECTION 12.08. Deposit and Application of Proceeds. On the Closing Date, the Trustee shall apply the proceeds of the 2020 Series A Bonds in the amounts and for the respective purposes, as follows:
	SECTION 12.09. 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund. There is hereby established a separate fund to be known as the “2020 Costs of Issuance Fund”, to be held by the Trustee in trust. The Trustee shall disburse moneys in the 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund from tim...
	SECTION 12.10. Security for 2020 Series A Bonds. The 2020 Series A Bonds shall be Parity Bonds which are secured in the manner and to the extent set forth in Article IV and the Redevelopment Law. The 2020 Series A Bonds shall be entitled to all of the...
	SECTION 12.11. Investment of Moneys in Funds. The Trustee shall invest moneys in the funds and accounts established under this Article XII in Permitted Investments defined in Section 12.01, as specified in the Request of the Successor Agency (which Re...
	SECTION 12.12. Continuing Disclosure. The Successor Agency will comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate which has been executed and delivered by the Successor Agency on the Closing Date. Notwithstanding...
	SECTION 12.13. Security Interest Representations. Section 33641.5 of the Redevelopment Law provides statutory authority for pledging collateral for the payment of principal or redemption price of, and interest on, any bonds, and Section 33641.5 of the...
	SECTION 12.14. Further Assurances. The Successor Agency shall adopt, make, execute and deliver any and all such further resolutions, instruments and assurances as may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the intention or to facilitate the pe...
	SECTION 12.15. Application of this Indenture to 2020 Series A Bonds. Except as in this Article expressly provided or except to the extent inconsistent with any provision of this Article, the 2020 Series A Bonds shall be deemed to be Bonds under and wi...

	ARTICLE XIII   AMENDMENT OF 2005 BOND INDENTURE
	SECTION 13.01. Security for 2020 Series A Bonds.  The 2020 Series A Bonds shall be Parity Debt within the meaning of such term in Section 1.01 and shall be secured in the manner and to the extent set forth in Article IV of the 2005 Bond Indenture.  Th...
	SECTION 13.02. Maintenance of Tax Revenues. The Successor Agency shall comply with all requirements of the Redevelopment Law and the Dissolution Act to insure the allocation and payment to it of the Tax Revenues. In the event that the applicable prope...
	SECTION 13.03. Compliance with the Law; Recognized Obligation Payment Schedules.

	ARTICLE XIV   COVENANTS OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY
	SECTION 14.01. Effect of this Article XIV.  The covenants set forth in this Article XIV shall supersede the covenants set forth in Section 5 of the 2005 Bond Indenture, First Supplemental Indenture and Second Supplemental Indenture.
	SECTION 14.02. Punctual Payment.  The Successor Agency shall punctually pay or cause to be paid the principal, premium (if any) and interest to become due in respect of all the Series 2020 Series A Bonds and Parity Debt in strict conformity with the t...
	SECTION 14.03. Extension of Payment of Series 2020 Series A Bonds.  The Successor Agency shall not directly or indirectly extend or assent to the extension of the maturity of any of the Series 2020 Series A Bonds or the time of payment of any claims f...
	SECTION 14.04. Payment of Claims.  The Successor Agency shall pay and discharge, or cause to be paid and discharged, any and all lawful claims for labor, materials or supplies which, if unpaid, might become a lien or charge upon the properties owned b...
	SECTION 14.05. Books and Accounts; Financial Statements.  The Successor Agency shall keep, or cause to be kept, proper books of record and accounts, separate from all other records and accounts of the City of Stanton, in which complete and correct ent...
	SECTION 14.06. Payments of Taxes and Other Charges.  The Successor Agency will pay and discharge, or cause to be paid and discharged, all taxes, service charges, assessments and other governmental charges which may hereafter be lawfully imposed upon t...
	SECTION 14.07. Disposition of Property.  Except as otherwise required by the Dissolution Act, the Successor Agency will not participate in the disposition of any land or real property in the Project Area to anyone which will result in such property be...
	SECTION 14.08. Maintenance of Tax Revenues. The Successor Agency shall comply with all requirements of the Redevelopment Law and the Dissolution Act to insure the allocation and payment to it of the Tax Revenues. In the event that the applicable prope...
	SECTION 14.09. Tax Covenants Relating to the 2020 Series A Bonds.
	SECTION 14.10. Notice of Insufficiency. The Successor Agency covenants that it will, on or before May 1 and December 1 of each year, file a Notice of Insufficiency with the County Auditor-Controller if the amount of Tax Revenues available to the Succe...
	SECTION 14.11. Further Assurances.  The Successor Agency will adopt, make, execute and deliver any and all such further resolutions, instruments and assurances as may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the intention or to facilitate the pe...

	ARTICLE XV   MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
	SECTION 15.01. Benefits Limited to Parties.  Nothing in this Third Supplemental Indenture, expressed or implied, is intended to give to any person other than the Successor Agency, the Trustee and the Owners of the 2020 Series A Bonds, any right, remed...
	SECTION 15.02. Reliance on Facsimiles.  The Trustee shall have the right to accept and act upon instructions, including funds transfer instructions (“Instructions”) given pursuant to this Indenture and delivered using Electronic Means (“Electronic Mea...
	SECTION 15.03. Execution in Counterparts.  This Third Supplemental Indenture may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.
	SECTION 15.04. Governing Law.  This Third Supplemental Indenture shall be construed and governed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.
	SECTION 15.05. Partial Invalidity. If any Section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Third Supplemental Indenture is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unenforceable, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion...
	SECTION 15.06. Execution in Counterparts. This Third Supplemental Indenture may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.
	SECTION 15.07. Effect of Amendment. In the event of any contradicting provisions between this Third Supplemental Indenture, and the 2005 Bond Indenture, First Supplemental Indenture and the Second Supplemental Indenture, the provisions of this Third S...


	5 Stanton 2020 Refunding Bonds - Irrevocable Refunding Instructions
	6 Debt Service Savings Analysis for Successor Agency Board Report of Mar...

	MASTER Item 7 San Juan Capistrano.pdf
	1 SJC Agenda Report Oversight Board - Assignment of Parking Agreement - ...
	2 SJC_ Countywide Oversight Board Resolution approving Assignment Agreem...
	Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution by this reference.
	Section 2. Approval of Assignment of Parking Structure Agreements.  The Orange Countywide Oversight Board approves the Assignment in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A.
	Section 3. Implementation. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board hereby authorizes and directs the Successor Agency and Successor Agency staff to take any and all actions necessary and appropriate to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution in compl...
	Section 4. CEQA. The approval of the Assignment through this Resolution does not commit the Orange Countywide Oversight Board to any action that may have a significant effect on the environment. As a result, such action does not constitute a project s...
	Section 5. Severability.  If any provision of this Resolution is held invalid, the remainder of this Resolution shall not be affected by such invalidity, and the provisions of this Resolution are severable.
	Section 6. Certification.  The Clerk of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution.
	Section 7. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective consistent with Health and Safety Code section 34179(h).

	3 SJC Signed Assignment and Assumption Agreement - Successor Agency Park...
	4 SJC Exhibit A [OPA_Parking Facility_RDA and FPIG]-c1
	5 SJC Exhibit B [First Amendment to OPA]-c1
	6 SJC Exhibit C [Second Amendment to OPA]-c1_Redacted
	7 SJC Exhibit D [Joint Parking Maintenance Agreement]-c1 - reduced
	8 SJC Exhibit E [First Amendment to Joint Parking Maintenance Agreement]...
	9 SJC Exhibit F [Lease Agreement]-c1 (1)




